Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 10, 2012
6: 00 PM

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
Anthony J. Tima, President

Szu Pei Lu-Yang, Vice President
Robert W. Lewis

John Bellah

Tercsa P. Rios

ADDITION(S) TO THE AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS

Any member of the public wishing (o address the Board of Directors regarding items on the
Agenda or other matters within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board should do so af this
time. The Board may allow additional input on Agenda items during the meeting. A three-minute
tinte limit on remarks is requested,

Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed
Jor that person fo be able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning Rose Pereq,
Secretary to the Board at (562) 697-1726, or writing to Rowland Water District, at P.0). Box
8460, Rowland Heights, CA 91748, Requesis must specify the nature of the disability and the
type of accommodation requested. A telephone number or other contact information should be
included, so that District staff may discuss appropriate arvangements. Anyone requesting «
disability-related accommodation should make the request with adequate time prior fo the
meeling in order for the Distriet to provide the requested accommodation.

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted after distribution of the Agenda packel are

available for public review at the District office, located at 3021 S. Fullerton Roud, Rowland
Leights, CA 91748.

Page 1 of 5



Tah 1 CONSENT CALENDAR

All items under the Consent Calendar are considered (o be rowline malters, status reports, or
documents covering previous Board instruction. The items listed on the Consent Calendar will
be enacted by one motion, unless separate discussion is requested.

1.1  Approval of the Minutes of Regular Board Meeting held on
March 13,2012
Recommendation: The Board of Dirvectors approve the Minutes as presented.

1.2 Approval of the Minutes of Special Board Mccting held on
Murch 16, 2012
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Minutes as presenied.

1.3 Approval of the Minutes of Special Board Meeting held on
March 27, 2012
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Minutes as presented.

1.4 Demands on General Fund Account for March 2012
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the demands on the general
Jund account as presented.

1.5 Investment Report for March 2012
Reconmendation: The Roard of Directors approve the investinent report as
presented,

1.6 Calendar of FEvents for April and May 2012
For information purposes only.

Next Regular Board Meeting fo be held May 1, 2012

Tab2 ACTIONITEMS
This portion of the Agenda is for items where staff presentations and Board discussions are
needed prior to formal Board action.

2.1 Review and Approve Directors’ Mceeting Reimbursements for
March 2012
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the reimbursements as
presented.

2.2 Public Hearing to Adopt a Mitigated Negative Declaration and Mitigated
Monitoring and Reporting Program for the Joint Effort Regional Water
Supply Projeet

2.3 Review and Approve Resolution No, 4-2012 Adoption of Final Mitigated

Negative Declaration for the Joint Effort Regional Water Supply Project
Reconmendation: The Board of Direclors approve Resolution No. 4-2012.

Page 2 of 5



24

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

Review and Approve Resolution No. 4.1-2012 Designating Citizens Business
Bank as Depository for Funds of Rowland Water District and Pomona-
Walnut-Rowland Joint Waterline Commission

Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve Resolution No. 4.1-2012.

Receive and File Puente Basin Water Agency Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2011 and 2010

Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the receipt and filing of the
Puente Basin Water Agency Basic Financial Statements June 30, 2011 and 2010,

Consider Sponsorship of the Kiwanis Club Annual Scholarship Dinner on
April 22, 2012

Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the sponsorship of the Kiwanis
Club Annual Scholarship dinner.

Discussion of Upcoming Confercnces, Workshops, or Events (Including

Ttems that May Have Arisen after the Posting of the Agenda)

» ACWA Recgion 8 "What Lies Beneath? A T.ook at Groundwater in the Central
Basin, June 1, 2012, 9:00 a.m. - 3:00 p.m. at the Waler Replenishment
Distriet, Lakewood, CA

Review and Approve Resolution No. 4.2-2012 Approving Membership in the
ACWA Joint Powers Insurance Authority, Consenting to Join the Health
Benefits Program of the ACWA Joint Powers Insurance Authority, Ratifying
the Action of the ACWA Health Benefits Authority Board of Directors to
Terminate the Health Benefits Authority Joint Powers Agreement, and
Authorizing and Dirccting the General Manager to Execute all Necessary
Documents

Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve Resolution No. 4.2-2012.

Approve Sponsorship of Regional Chamber of Commerce Green Conference
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the sponsorship of the
Regional Chamber of Commerce Green Conference

Tah3 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION

3.1

Updates on Legislative Issues

Tab 4 REVIEW OF CORRESPONDENCE
(This tab is intentionally blank.)

Tab 5 COMMITTEE REPORTS

5.1

5.2

Three Valleys Municipal Water Distriet (Dircetors Lu-Yang/Lima)
= Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting held March 21, 2012

Joint Powers Insurance Authority (Director Lewis/Mr, Deck)

Page 3 of 5



5.3

Association of California Water Agencies (Directors Lewis/Bellah)
= Transition of ACWA IIBA into ACWA/IPIA, correspondence dated
March 8, 2012

There are no tabs for the remainder of the meeting.

Tah 6

Tab 7

Tab 8

5.4

8.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

Project Ad-IToc Committee (Directors Lima/Lu-Yang)

Regional Chamber of Commeree (Direclors Lu-Yang/Lewis)
PWR Joint Water Line Commission (Directors Lima/Bellah)
Puente Basin Water Ageney (Dircetors Lima/Lewis)

Sheriff's Community Advisory Council (Dircctors Lu-Yang/Rios)

Rowland Heights Community Coordinating Couneil (Dircctors Bellah/Rios)

ATTORNEY’S REPORT (Ms. Morningstar)

CLOSED SESSION

d.

Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Government Code Section 54956.8

Property: Purchasc of Water Rights

District Negotiator: Ken Deck, General Manager
Negotiating Parlies: Evolution Markets

Under Negotiation: Price and Terms

Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to

Government Code Sec. 54956.8

Property: A Portion of the Parcel at 1015 Nogales Street, Rowland
Heights, Ca APN# 8264-021-028

Negotiating Parlies:  John A. Rowland, Jr., Trustee

Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms of Sale

OTHER REPORTS, INFORMATION ITEMS AND COMMENTS

8.1

8.2

8.3

Public Relations (Ms. Perea)
I'ersonnel Report (Mr. Deck)

LEngincer’s Report (Mr. Carrera)

Directors’ and General Manager’s Comments

Future Agenda Items

Page 4 of §



Latc Business
No action shall be taken on any items noi appearing on the posted agenda, except upon a
determination by a majorily of the Board tha! an emergency situation exists, or that the need to

fake action arose afier the posting of the agenda.

Next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors to be held on May 1, 2012,

ADJOURNMENT
President Anthony J. Lima, Presiding

Page 5 of 5






Minutes of the Regular Meeting
of the Board of Directors of the Rowland Water District

March 13, 2012 - 6:00 p.m.
Location: District Office

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
President Anthony J. Lima

Vice President Szu Pei Lu-Yang
Dircetor Robert W. Lewis
Ditector John Bellah

Dircctor Teresa P. Rios

ABSENT:
MNone.

OTHERS PRESENT:

Tanet Momingstar, Legal Counsel

Kirk Howie, Three Valleys Municipal Water District

Dan IToran, Three Valleys Municipal Water Disirict

Joe Ruzicka, Three Valleys Municipal Water District
David Malkin, Rowland Heights Resident

Teri Malkin, Rowland Heights Resident

Ron Chong, Youth Science Center

Stephen Blagden, La Habra IHeights Resident

(George Edwardz, The Avocado Express, La Habra Heights

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT STAVF:
Ken Deck, General Manager

Ted Carrera, Assistant General Manager

Scan Henry, Finance Officer

Rose Perea, Dircetor of Administrative Services

ADDITION(S) TO AGENDA
MNone



PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS

COMMENTS:
M. David Malkin, Rowland Heighs resident, provided information on the Kiwanis Club, "Rib

Fest" which will be held on May 6, 2012, at 5:00 pan. - a $30.00 all-you-can-eat event,

Mr. Stephen Blagden, La Habra Ieights resident, provided information he obtained from the
County of Los Angeles on the Harbor Boulevard underground pipeline and furlher discussed La
Habra Heights County Water District's well capacily.

Mr, George Edwardz, The Avocado Express, poscd questions to the Roard regarding the March
16, 2012, District tour of the District facilities and advised that he would be participating in the
tour.

Tab 1 - CONSENT CALENDAR
Upon motion by Dircctor Lewis, seconded by Vice President Lu-Yang, the Consent Calendar

was approved as presented. The motion was unanimously carried.
The approval of the Consent Calendar included:

1.1
Approval of the Minutes of Regular Board Meeting Held on February 14, 2012

1.2
Approval of the Minutes of Special Board Meeting Held on Fehruary 29, 2012

1.3
Approval of the Minutes of Special Board Meeting Held on March 5, 2012

1.4
Demands on General Fund Account for Febrary 2012

1.5
Investment Report for February 2012

1.6
Calendar of events for March and April 2012

Special Board Meeting: Directors Tour of District to be held on March 16, 2012
Special Board Mesting; Strategic Planning to be held March 27, 2012
Regular Board Meeting to be held on April 10, 2012



Tab 2 - ACTION ITEMS

2.1

Approve Divectors’ Meeting Reimbursements for February 2012

Upon motion by Director Lewis, scconded by Vice President Lu-Yang, the Directors’ Meetling
Reimbursement Report was approved as presented. The motion was unamimously carried.

2.2

Approve Sponsorship of the Youth Science Center at Wedgeworth Elementary in the
Amount of $2,500

Mr. Ron Chong, representative from the Youth Science Center, provided an over-view of the
fifth grade education program they provide on the "Magical World of Water" at Wedgeworih
Elementary School in Hacicnda Ileights, The program is aligned to State standards and meets
once a week, for three weeks concluding with a field trip to the Sanitation District. The program
reaches approximately 100 students and is offered to eight elementary schools, all within the
District's boundarics. Director Lewis asked legal counsel whether an expenditure of District
funds for this purpose was authorized. Ms. Morningstar responded that county water districts
were authorized to disseminate information to the public concerning its activities and water
conservation, and that this program would qualify as an expenditure for that purpose. Upon
motion madc by Vice President Lu-Yang, and seconded by Director Rios, the Board
unanitmously approved sponsorship of the Youth Science Center in the amount of $2,500.

23

Approve/Decline Claim for Damages Filed by Emilio Cruz,
After a brief discussion and a deseription of the claims filed against the District by Emilio Cruz

and Maria Cruz, made by General Manager, Ken Deck, President Lima requested that the motion
on the claims be combined to include both claims. A motion was made by Director Lewis,
seconded by Director Rios, and unanimously carricd, to reject the claims for damages filed by
Emilio Cruz and Maria Cruz. Staff was instructed to forward the appropriate Notice of Rejection
of Claim to Mr, and Mrs, Cruz' attorney with a copy to the District insurance carrier,
ACWA/IPIA.

24
Approve/Decling Claim for Damages Filed by Maria Croz
A motion to reject the claim is included at item 2.3 above,

2.5

Review and Approve Investment Policy of the District

General Manager, Ken Deck, reported that legal counsel had reviewed the authorily statues and
o changes were necessary. Upon motion made by Vice President Lu-Yang, seconded by
Dircetor Lewis, and unanimously cartied, the Board approved the motion to maintain the current

District Investment Policy.



2.6
Review and Approve Resolution No. 3-2012 Re-Authorizing Invesiment Authority to the

General Manager
A motion was made by Dircctor Lewis, seconded by Director Rios, to approve Resolution No.
3-2012 Re-Authorizing Investment Authority to the General Manager.

Roll call vote.

Ayes: Directors Lima, Tu-Yang, Lewis, Bellah and Rios
Moes: MNone
Mbsent: Mone
Abstain: Mong

Motion was passed by a vote of 5-0.

2.7

Review and Approve Change in the District's Insurance Carrier for Long-Term Disability,
Short-Term Disability, and Life Insurance from MeiLife to Assurant

Mr, Deck advised the Board that due to the poor customer service and the drawn-out claim
payment policy of MetLife, he requested that the District insurance brokers, WSP Corporate
Benefits and Tnsurance Sexvices, Ine., conduct a survey and comparison of other insurance
carriers who provide comparable services. Based on the options provided by WSF and the
comparisons offered, it is staff's recommendation that the District change its insurance carrier
from MetLife to Assurant. A motion was made by Vice President Lu-Yang, seconded by
Director Rios, to change the District's insurance carrier for Long-Term Disability, Short-Term
Disability and Life Insurance to Assurant. The motion was unanimously carried.

2.8

Approve Change of May 8, 2012 Board Meeling to May 1, 2012

Due to a conflict with the regular meeting datc of May 8, 2012 and the ACWA TFall Confercnce,
a motion was made by Director Lewis, seconded by Vice President Lu-Yang, to change the date
of the Board meeting from May 8, 2012 to May 1, 2012. The motion was unanimously carticd.

2.9
Discussion of Upcoming Confercnces, Workshops, or Events (Including Items That May

Have Arisen After the Posting of the Agenda
" Regional Chamber of Commeree Power Lunch to be held March 21, 2012 (Diamond Bar)

Staffwas asked to make reservations for Directors Lewis and Lu-Yang to atlend the
Chanﬂ}f:r of Commerce Power Lunch to be held on March 21, 2012,

= ACWA 2012 Spring Conference to be held May 8-11, 2012 (Montercy)
Mr, Deck indicated that all reservation requirements information had been received from the

Directors who will be attending the Spring Conference.



Tab 3 - GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT

3.1

Water Purchase Report

General Manager, Ken Deck, reported that recycled water sales are up considerably.

TAB 4 -LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION
4.1

Updates on Legislative Issues
Mr. Deck and Dircctors Lu-Yang, Lewis and Rios attended the ACWA Legislative Symposium

on Match 7, 2012. Vice President Lu-Yang indicated that it was disappointing that no adequate
response was provided with respect to the funding of the Water Bond. Director Bellah provided
newspaper articles on the Bay Delta Plan and ACWA's support of the twin tunnels as well as an
article on the City of Azusa's sludge processing.

TABR 5-REVIEW OF CORRESPONDLENCE
Mone,

TAB 6 - COMMITTEE REPORTS

6.1

Three Valleys Municipal Water District

President Lima attended the Three Valleys MWD's March 7, 2012 Board meeting and repotted
that Harvey Mudd College students made a presentation on building a recycled water plant for
irrigation use at a cost of approximately $5.4 million. Ho felt that their thought process was in
the right place, but that many of the details such as funding and waste disposal had not as yet
been addressed. Three Valleys' presented a Power Point presentation on the budget which

included the MWD projected increases in water charges.

0.2

Joint Powers Insurance Authority
Director Lewis reforred to the transition of ACWA HBA into the ACWA/IPTA and the possible

cost savings to ACWA members enrolled in the insurance programs.

6.3

Association of California Watcer Agencies
Dircetor Lowis reported that he had attended ACWA Region 8 mecting at Western Municipal

Water District , noting the possibility that the voting on the Watcr Bond could be deferred to
2014,

6.4
Project Ad-1loc Commiliee
MNothing to report.



6.5

Regional Chamber of Commerce

Vice President Lu-Vang teported that the Chamber Mixer is scheduled for March 14, 2012, at
the Hacienda Golf Course, the Senator Bob Huff luncheon has been scheduled for March 16,
2012, and that the Farmers' Market continucs to meet every Saturday at Mt San Antonio

College.

6.6
PWR Joint Water Line Commission
President Lima repotted that the officer rotation had taken place and that Ms, Laniz, from

Pomona, will serve as the current year President for the Commission.

6.7

Puente Basin Water Agency
President Lima advised that the next mecting will be held at the District on March 15, 2012, at

7:00 a.m. The rotation of officers for the Agency oceurred on February 16, 2012, and he will
serve as President for another year. :

6.8
Sheriff Community Advisory Committee
Vice President Lu-Yang advised that there have been no meetings scheduled for the Committee

to date.

6.9

Rowland Heights Community Coordinating Council

Ditector Rellah advised that the next Council meeting will be held on March 16, 2012 and that
one of the items on the Agenda is the consideration of moving State prisoners to local facilities.

Tah 7- ATTORNEY’S REPORT (MS, MORNINGSTAR)

I.egal counsel, Janet Morningstar, reported that she has been advised by the District's special
litigation counsel defending the claim of the Indalex Bankruptey Trustee in Delawarc that they
have received no opposition to the dismissal of the case. She cxpeets lo have the formal
Dismissal documents for presentation to the Board at the April Board meeting,

Tab 8 CLOSED SESSION

a. Conference with Real Property Negotiators Pursuant to
(overnment Code Seciion 54956.8
Property: Purchase of Water Rights
District Negotiator: Ken Deck, General Manager
Negotiating Parties: Evolution Markets
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms

Nothing to report, therefore, a closed session was not held.



Tah 9 - OTHER REPORTS, INFORMATION ITEMS AND COMMENTS
9.1 :

Public Relations
Mis. Perea, Director of Administrative Scrvices, advised the Roard that some of the material

nsed by the Wedgeworth Science Cenfer in their water cducation program is taken from the
Project Wet workbooks which the District provides to teachers parlicipating in the Project Wet
Teachers' workshop offered to teachers within the District in October of each school year.

9.2
Personnel Report
Maothing to report.

9.3

Engineer®s Report

My, Carrera, Assistant General Manager, shared pictures of the 340-ton rock which was
(ransported through the District on Pathfinder Road, to Fullerton Road and on to Colima in its

journey from Riverside to the Los Angeles County Museum of A,

Directors' and General Manager's Comments

Dircctor Bellah posed questions on the JPTA risk assessment conducted on January 31, 2012,
which is inchided at Tab 6.2 of the Board Packet. Mr. Deck discussed the deficiencies included
in the asscssment and advised that they are being addressed. The District's response to the JFTA
will be included in the Direclors’ RBoard packet.

Future Agenda Items
w  Change the September Board mecting date prior to the regularly scheduled mesting.

Late Business
Nong.

A motion was made by Dircctor Rios, seconded by Vice President Lu-Yang, and unanimously
carried to adjourn the meeting. The meeting was adjoumned at 7:28 p.n,

Aftest:

ANTHONY J. LIMA KEN DECK
Board President Board Secrctary







Minutes of the Special Meeting of
(he Board of Directors of the Rowland Water District
and Tour of Water Supply and Distribution Facilities

March 16,2012 - 9:00 a.m.
Location: District Office

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
President Anthony J, Lima

Vice President Szu Pei Lu-Yang
Director Robert W. Lewis
Director John Bellah

Director Teresa P. Rios

ABSENT:
None,

OTHERS PRESENT:

Janct Momingstar, Legal Counsel

Stephen Blagden, T.a Habra Heights Resident

Georpe Edwardz, The Avocado Lxpress, La Habra Heights
Margot Paez, Member of the Public

ROWILAND WATER DISTRICT STAFE:
Ken Deck, General Manager

Ted Carrera, Assistant General Manager

Rose Perea, Director of Administrative Services

PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS

COMMENTS:
MNone,



INFORMATION ITEMS: o
The tour of facilitics was commenced at the District office and proceeded to the locations listed

below. The Board received a briefing on the operations and lunctions of the facilities and had an
opporfunity to ask questions related to the facility and its role in the Districl’s water supply and

distribution.

Facility/Address

Miramar Water Treatment Plant
1021 Miramar Avenue
Claremont, CA 91711

F. E. Weymouth Treatment Plant
700 Moreno Avenue
La Vemne, CA 91750 (drive by only — no tour)

T. M. Galleano Storage Facility
21889 Buckskin Drive
Walnut, CA 91789

Rowland Water District Yard Facility
3021 South Fullerton Road
Rowland ITeights, CA 91748

Zone 6 Booster Station
18724 Vantage Point
Rowland Heights, CA. 91748

Recycled Water Booster Station and
Reservoirs 2 and 2A

747 Anaheim-Pucnte Road

City of Industry, CA 91748

Kern Creck Pump Facility
850 Kern Creek Court
City of Industry, CA 91743

TRowland Water District Office -- END OF TOUR

1
LATLE BUSINESS
None,



A motion was made by Director Rios, scconded by Vice President Lu-Yang, and unanimously
carried to adjourn the meeting. The meeling was adjourned at 2:27 p.m.

Adtest:

ANTHONY J. LIMA KEN DECK
Board President Board Secretary







Minutes of the Special Meeting of
the Board of Directors of the Rowland Water District

March 27, 2012 - 4:00 p.m.
Location: District Office

e

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
President Anthony J. Lima

Vice President Szu Pei Lu-Yang
Dircetor Robert W, Lewis
Dircetor John Bellah

Director Tercsa I, Rios

ABSENT:
None.

OTHERS PRESENT:

Dr. William Mathis, The Mathis Group
Stephen Blagden, La ITabra ITei ahis Resident
George Bdwardz, Avocado Iixpress

ROWI.AND WATER DISTRICT STAFT:
Ken Deck, General Manager

Ted Carrera, Assistant General Manager

Rose Perea, Director of Administrative Services

PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS

COMMENTS:
Mone.



Tabh | ACTION ITEMS

1.1  CLOSED SESSION
PUBLIC EMPLOYER PERFORMANCE FEVALUATION: General Manager.

Adjourn to closed session to discuss public employee review, pursuant to Government
Code Section 54957, Annual Performance Review for General Manager. This matter may

be discussed in open scssion.

President Lima adjourned the meeting to closed session at 4:02 p.m. pursuant to Government
Code Section 54957.

Dr. Bill Mathis facilitated the public employce review with members of the Board of Directors.

The closed session was adjourned and the Board resumed the mecting in open session at 5:07
p.m. In open session, President ]ima reported that staff was instructed to schedule individual
meetings between Dr. Mathis and each Board member for the purpose of discussing strategics
for employee evaluation. He advised that 1Dr. Mathis will assist the Board at the June Sirategic
Planning meeting in order to complete the Gieneral Manager's performance evaluation,

Open session reconvened at 5:07 p.

1.2

Strategic Planning Workshop: Discussion on Board Development.

Pr. Rill Mathis dircoted the discussion on the toles and responsibilitics of the Board of Directors
in connection with the development of the District Strategic Plan. . He presented Unit | of the
Lou ‘Tice "Thought Pattems for High Performance 3.0" which will be continued at future
strategic planning workshops with the goal to assist in the professional grow(h of the Board.

Directors’ and General Manager’s Comments
None,

Future Agenda Items
None,

Late Business
WNone.

Next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors to be leld April 10, 2012.

A motion was made by Director Bellah, seconded by Director Rios, and unanimously carried to
adjourn the meeting. The meeting was adjourned at 6:30 p.n1,

Attest:

ANTHONY J. LIMA ' KEN DECK
Board President Board Secretary







ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILWIDESGRIETION
Check 1ssue Dates: 3712012 - 3312012

Page: 1
Mar 20, 2012 04:22PM

eport Criferia:
Repor type: GL defad
GL Chack Check  Wendor Diescriptian Check
Period  lssue Date  Mumber MNumber Payes Amount
12065
o312 0322012 12065 750 A EBELECTRIC RELOCATE RADID RES 15 & BOOSTER PUMP RES 336.00
o312 03022012 12065 TE0 A& B ELECTRIC CONNECTED NEW PRESSURE SWITCH AT SENTO 58581
Tolal 12086 925.81
12066
0312 03022012 12066 1070 AMERICAN EXPRESS CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 19378
03112 0302201z 12066 1070 AMERICAN EXPRESS COMFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 3417585
Tolal 12066: 3511.33
12067 )
03712 OF02E012 42067 82071 CALIFORMNIA LIVING INC INTERIOR PLANT MAINTENANCE 430,00
Tolal 12087 430,00
12088
0312 o202 12088 62143 CHRISTOPHER M REYHOSO REIMBURSEMENT-JACKET 5438
Total 12088 54.36
T20ED
G3M2 03022012 12069 371 CWILTEC ENGINEERING NG ENGIMEERING-NOGALES 5T &840
032 030ZE012 12069 371 CIVILTEC ENGINEERING NG EMGINEERING-NDSALES 5T 6500
032 03OHI0I2 12068 371 CIVILTEC ENGINEERING ING EMGINEERING-RWINCDWD 957750
032 002012 12069 371 CIVILTEC ENGINEERING INC LIPDATE STANDARD DRAWINGS 1,620.00
Tolal 12065 H1,151.90
12070
032 a2 12070 62263 COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES SEWER SERVICE 20,25
Total 1207¢; 20,25
126714
oAtz Q32202 12071 79 DAMIEL WARREM REIMBURSABLE EXPEMSE-SAFETY GLASSES 33T
Todal 12071: 337
1z072
032 odaaiz 12072 1270 DATA QUICK INFORMATION SYSINC PROPERTY DATA INFO 10000
Totsl 12072 10000
12073
o2 0302012 12073 32 DAVID A MILLER AEIMBLURSEMENT-BOOT INSERTS 1831
Total 12073 18.31
12074
oare  03marzoiz2 12074 33 DUSTIN T MOISHD MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 21.0%
G312 03022012 12074 33 DUSTIN T MOISIO REIMBURSABLE EXPENSE-WORK BOOTS 7H59




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Gheck [Reglster - GL DETAILWIDESCRIPTION Page. 2

Check Issue Dates: 311/2012 - 3/31/2012 Mar 30, 2012 0422PM

GL Chegk Checx  \endor Descriplicn Checi
Perod  Issue Date  Murmber  Number Payoe Amount
Total 12074: i)
12075
03are  GuD22012 12076 330 FUEL PRO NG VO INSPECTION 145.00
Total 12075 145.00
12076
0312 ON02r2012 12076 5800 G MSAGER CONSTRUCTION CONCRETE & ASPHALT 7.834.50
0312 03022012 12076 L2000 G M SAGER CONSTRUCTION CONCRETE & ASPHALT 1.984,40
Tatal 12078 987580
12077
032 0JO0HAZ 42077 2500 HACH COMPANY TOOLS & SUPPLIES 14369
Tatal 12077 148,68
12078
032 oxoziz02 12078 2690 HARPER & ASSOCIATES ENG UNDERWATER INSPECTION OF RESERVOIRS (JL 5§,650.00
Tedal 1207E! 8,850.00
12073
Danz  oapai20t2 12078 372 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHMOL  MANAGE SERVICE 441401
032 0AD22012 12073 37e MIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHMOL DATA CENTER 3,052.61
Tolal 120750 746662
12080
032 03022012 {2080  @225% HYDRO-SCAPE PRODUCTS, INC SEE ATTACHE QUOTE KO, 145536 01 Ta4.32
Total 12080 794,32
12081
032 pap2izod2 12081 244 |INFOSENDINC BILLING SERVICE 2.233.09
0312 Qam2iani2 12081 244 INFOSENDINC BILLING SERVICE 1,622.22
Total 12051: 385831
12082
o3z Q3omEI2 12082 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 2 X F J)HNLMTR CPLG 78.00
03z 030X20NE 12082 3050 INLAMD WATER WORKS SUPPLY O 17X 3" JINLMTR CPLG 54850
032 030202 12082 3050 |NLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO BIBX34X34 MUE NL CTS410AMS LW TH3.80
03NE 03022012 12082 3050 [NLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO BEGKSOMN 1368PF-6 BILGE-MATE PUKP 210.060
03M2  0a022012 12082 3050 INLAMD WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO JER # POLYMER COVER ONLY 450.00
03H2 030272002 12082 3050  INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO TAX 225,28
32 2012 12082 2050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO #3 1/2 METER BOX BODY ONLY 13.50
Qa2 03022012 12082 5050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO #4 12 BODY ONLY 193.00
03tz 032012 12082 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO 5 1/2 BODY ONLY 33.00
a2 03022012 12082 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO B X 4" CIVALVE BOX CAP "WATER® 36000
032 0302012 12082 050 IMLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO TAX 5290
032 oaoaa0t2 12082 5050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 1=K 3" JJ NL MTR CPLG 189,50
0arte 002202 12082 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO F4" H14255 1978 SWIVEL BUSHING 44,94
QX12 03022012 12082 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO ThX 2139
032 03022012 12082 3080 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO Jaf#3.5 POLYMER COVER ONLY 955,91




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILWIDESCRIPTION
Check lssuo Dates: 3M/2012 - 3312012

Page: 3
Mear 30, 2012 04:22PM

GL Chetk

Peripd  Issus Date

Talal 12082:

12083
0312 0X0ENE

Todal 12083

12084
032 gIoIR0N2

Tolal 12084

12085
032 0302012

Total 12085,
12088
032 QRO2052
0312 Q32012

Total 120862

12087
DAz OXozi2

Total 12087

12088
0312 0302092

Total 12088

12089
0312 0E02012

Tatal 12088
12090
g3fe2 oal2012
032 03022012
0EEE 03022012

Todal 12080:

12084
0342 D3D2012

Tolal 12091

12092
0342 OR02/2012

Total 12092:

Check  Vandor Descriplion Check
Mumber  Mumber Payes Amaunt

4,750.52

12083 B246% LEWELLYN TECHMOLOGY INC ARG FLASH HAZARD ANALYSIS PHASE 1N 11,719.00
11,7100

12084 25 MARCOS ASPEITIA IV REIMBURSEABLE EXPENSES-CROSS CONNECTIO BO.00
B0.00

12085 E2448 PARS GASEY 45 MANAGEMENT FEE 400.00
400,00

12086 4500 FETTY CASH MISC EXPENSE #5772
12064 4500 PETTY CASH MISC EXPENSE 30,35
126.07

12087 4675 PRINTER TERMIMAL SERVICES REPAIR HP 2420 15220
15220

12088 5100 PUENTE READY MIX INC WASH CONCRETE SAND TH8.52
75852

12084 AG21 RESERVE ACCOUNT REPLENISH POSTAGE METER 1.000:.00
1,000.00

12080 3% ROSEMARIE PEREA MILEAGE REMBURSEMENT £8.80
12040 36 ROSEMARIE PEREA REIMBURSEABLE EXPENSE-URBAN WATER CONF 1r.00
12000 38 ROSEMARIE PEREA MON REIMBURSABLE EXFENSE 12.95-
92 86

12081 415 SE MELSON CONSTRUCTION ING LABOR & EQUIPMENT-471 YORBITA 3.933.00
3.933.00

12082 62064 SHERATON SUITES FAIRPLEX EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION DINNER-BALANCE DLUE 3,620,090
3.820.%8




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILWIDESCRIPTION
Chock fssue Dates: 3112012 - 3312012

Page; 4
Mar 30, 2042 04:22PM

Gl Cheack Check Vendor Dazcripion Check
Perod  Issue Date  Mumber Mumber Payea Amaurit
120483

0a/42 03022012 120893 62355 USABLUE BOOK HEATH AQUASCOPE LEAK DETECTOR KIT WO VI 2.283.10
Tatal 12093: 228310
12094
o2 oaoaizoiz 12044 2550 WERIZON CALIFORNIA PHONE SERVICE 339.53
Tolal 12094; 339.53
12095
D312 030272012 12085 205 WARREN GRAPHICS WINDOW ENVELOPES, DOORHANGERS, TAGS, B 274,65
Tatal 12095 274.65
12088
03112 03022012 120486  £2084 WESTIN ENGINEERING INC SCADA MAINTENANCE CONTRACT T80.50
012 O3ORE0IE 12086 62054 WESTIN ENGINEERING ING ENGINEERING-IT STRATEGIC FLAN 12,256.90
Tolal 12096, 1301740
12038
0312 oamaEoIz 12098 1000 ACWA EMPLOYEE HEMTH BENEFITS 39,551.61
D312 D3fos0i2 12088 1000 ACWA EMPLOYEE HEALTH BENEFITS 661,098
0312 030FE01E 12088 1000 ACWA RETIREES HEALTH BENEFITS 854227
Todal 12088, 46, T55.06
12099
032 oaI0BR0IZ 12009 183 ACWA HEALTH BEMEFITS AUTHORIT EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM B8 50
Total 12009 88.50
12100
o3z Oo3os012 12100 62481 ATKINS MORTH AMERICA IMNC WATER RATE STUDY 380200
Total 12100 500200
12104
03z 0amara012 1210 1400 BADGER METER INC #25 - BADGER REGISTERS WITH DAT PROFILING 6,082.05
o3z 0aras2012 1211 1400 BADGER METER ING #70 - QRKON REGISTERS 3,044.53
Total 12401 0,133.58
12102
032 0ame2oiz 12102 2057 COUNTY OF LA-PUBLIC WORKS PERMIT ISSUANCE & CONTROL B56.00
Total 12102 BEE.00
12103
032 03082012 12103 2125 DANIELS TIRE SERVICE TIRES TRUGK 10 356,24
Total 12103: 366.24
|2104
0312 ouoB20E2 12904 2253 DUKE'S LANDSCARING INC GARDENING SERVICE 1,695.00




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION Pags; &

Check lseus Dates: 32012 - 3312012

Mar 30, 2012 04:2IPM

GL Chack Check Vemdor Descrption Chask
Pefod  lssus Oate  Mumbar  Number Payee Amaousnl
Total 12104 1,685.00
12106
032 03082002 12905 24 ERIC S HALL MILEAGE REIMBURMENT 14.50
gaM2 038202 12105 24 ERIC S HALL METROLIME TRAIN-MAWGLM 200
Tofal 12105 168.50
12106
032 o3pefa0d2 12106 62405 HOSE-MAN ING MATERIAL FOR CASE TRACTOR 123,88
Tatal 12106: 123,89
12107
032 oI0ER01Z 12107  £2482 HSBC BUSINESS SOLUTIONS TOOLS & SUPPLIES 2580.23
Talal 12107, 2,380,23
12108
03Nz o3oER2 12108 3030 LCWA AMMLUAL RENEWAL-H DECK 25.00
Total 12108 25.00
12109
oAz oamER0iz 12108 244 |NFOSEMD [HC BILLING SERVICE {,704.85
oAz DaOER012 12108 244 |[NFOSEND NG BILLING SERVICE 1462
Folal 12108 1,719.47
12110
0312 0HOSENMZ 12110 2120 J W D'ANGELO CO SUPPLIES FOR SERVIGES 119.28
032 pEeziz 12110 2120 J W DPANGELD CO SUFPLIES FOR SERVICES 1,097.63
0312 03082012 12110 Z120 JW DANGELG CO SUPPLIES FOR SERVICES 1.269.43
Total 12110: 2,515.34
12141
D312 0E082012 12441 3799 LA HABRA FEMGCE COING MEW ROLLING GATE TRACK FOR EXISTING DOUB 1,485.00
0312 0310872012 12411 3252 LA HAB[RA FENCE COING RELOCATE EXISTING FEMCE ALONG STORAGE BI Bi18.00
Total 12111: 2,503.00
12142
o3z 03DE201Z A2M12 2405 LOS ANGELES BUSINESS JOURNAL SUBSCRIPTHON-52 IS5UES 7295
Total 12112 79.85
12113
032 ONOB2012 12113 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASSESSMENT FOR SONSULTING FEES-POMONA 137,600,00
Talz! 12113 137 500.00
12114
03 ouomEDIZ 12114 62480 RYAN WHITE REIMBURSABLE EXPENSE-WORK BOOTS 206,61




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Ragister - GL DETALWIDESCRIPTION
Check lssue Dates: AN2012 - ¥312012

Paga. @
Mar 30, 2082 04:22PM

GL Check Check  Vendor Description Chack
Peried  |asue Date  Mumber Number Payze Amount
Total 12114: 20881
12115
0312 OR20MZ 12115 415 SE MELSON CONSTRUGTION ING LABOR & EQUIFMENT-471 YORBITA, 14,317.98
Total 42115: 14,317.88
12118
03z ON0E201Z 12196 62481 STAPLESADVANTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES-SAFE 856,57
Total 12118 B5E.57
12117
oaM?  0308/2012 42147 82145 SUPERMEDIA LLG ADVERTISING WHITE PAGLES 38.75
Todal 12117 539.75
12118
032 0X0B20%2 12118 35 TERESAMRYAN MILEAGE HEIMBURSEMENT 20,54
Taotal 12118 20.54
12118
g3z o3gef20id 12118 7850 WESTERN WATER WORKS SUPPLY RPPT GRL REPAIR KIT 185.00
032 0308201 12118 7950 WESTERN WATER WORKS SUPPLY 01700038 CRD REPAIR KIT 201.30
gaM2 03082012 12118 7950 WESTERN WATER WORKS SUPPLY TAX 3467
Tolal 12119 43087
{2122
paM2 oAz 2122 3375 ANTHONY LIMA MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 12529
Tolal 12122 125.29
12123
gaMZ  03M3EGiE 12iEE 62233 JOHMN BELLAH MILEAGE REIMBURSMENT 6561
g2 02012 12123 62233 JOHN BELLAH NON REMBURSABLE EXPENSE 11.935-
Total 12133 53.68
12124
0312 0IHEIZ 12124 3360 ROBERT LEWIS MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 11263
Total 12124: 11283
12125
o2 032012 12425 62045 SZU-PEILU-YANG MILEAGE REMMBURSEMENT 8918
Total 12125 34,10
12128
0312z 0AIEE01Z 12426 3850 ATHENS SERVICES (MODERK BVT) TRASH SERVICE 176.39
Total 121248: 17838




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - Gl DETAILWYDESCRIPTION
Check [ssue Dates: 31172012 - 35102082

Page: 7
Mar 30, 2012 04:22PM

GL Check
Pericd  |zsue Date
12127

[atd P vic T [ e

Todal 12127

12128
032 garenoz

Tatal 12128:

12129
T PR g LT 1
D32 oaMal2012
0312 GAE2012

Tatal 12129:

12130
032 Daelz0iz

Tolal 12130

1213
oaz
oz
o3z
0312

o3rierzinz
DA E2012
0AMER2012
Dalie20t2
Total 12131:

12132
032 03nGRM2

Taotal 1213Z

12133
0312 036202

Taotal 12133

12134
032 0ANBf2012

Total 12134

12135
0312 0362012

Todal 12135

12136
0312 0aMsfan2

Total 12138

12137
0312 oaefai2

Murnber

12127

12128

12122
12120
12128

12130

2131
12131
1213
12131

12132

12133

12134

12135

12136

12137

Checx  Wendor
Numbes

EOGE

2724
724
2724

2454

3050
3050
3050
3050

a7

188

116

G244T

338

416

Descripfion Check

Payes Amaunt
GINTAS CORPORATION LOG 853 UNIFORM RENTAL 1.860.94
1,880,294
CATA QLICK INFORMATION SYSINC PROPERTY DATA INFO 108,50
108.50
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MATERIAL & SUPPLIES 58138
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MATERIAL & SUPPLIES 50.09
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MATERIAL & SUPPLIES 161.28
TaEIT
IAPKO RESERVATIONS 40.00
40.00
INLAND WATER WORKS SUPFLY GO SUPPLIES FOR METERS 1711
INLAND WATER WORKS SUPFLY GO 3/4" X 3" JJ L MTR CPLG 27300
INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO 3" H14255 1878 SWIVEL BUSHING 3210
INLAND WATER WORKS SUPFLY CO. TAX 2670
BAR.21
JANET MORMINGSTAR LEGAL FEES 2,387 50
2,287.50
NOBEL SYSTEMS GIS SUBSCRIPTION SWCS 3,750.00
3,750.00
RECALL SECURE DESTRUCTION SVC  SHREDDING SERVICE 179.02
175.02
REEE GOVERNMENT RELATIONS LLC  LOBBEYIST 1,600.00
1.500.00
SCWUA RESERVATION (4} 10000
1e0.00
SE NELSOM COMSTRUCTION INC IMSTALL (1) 1 LONGSIDE IRR SVC-FULLERTONM 271576




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Chack Reglster - GL DETAILWDESCRIFTION Pege:: 8

Check lssus Dates: 312002 - W3UEN 2 Mar 30, 2012 04:22PM
GL Check Check  Vendar Description Chick
tericd  Issus Date Mumber Mumbes Payes Amaunt
Tolal 12137 971376
12138
0312 03MEME012 12438 62168 SO CALGASCO GAS UTILITY BILL-2505 ARTIGAS 53.08
Total 12138 53.88
12133
0312 0318012 12139 53002 SO CALIFORMIA ECHSON VIBRATION, MEG-OHM, PANEL & PUMP TEST &50.00
Todal 121358: 650.00
12140
032 03Her2012 12140 BE00 SO CALIFORMIA EDISON OFFICE & PUMPING POWER 13,077.08
DAz oaMes012 12140 500 S0 CALIFORNIA EDISON OFFICE & PUMPING POWER 145304
Total 12140; 14,530.07
12141
03H2 0aM&RDI2 12141 82481 STAPLES ADVMANTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES-FIRE PROGF SAFE 556.25
Tatal 12141: BEE.25
12142
032 0anef2012 12142 5500 THE GaS COMPANY GAS UTILITY BILL 258.40
Total 12142 258.40
12143
0312 e3MER0E 12143 £500 THERMALAIR NG MAINTENANCE SERVICE 3p4 07
Tatal 12143 30407
12144
pEMa  0AMeER2012 12144 950 UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT SERVICE ALERT 132.60
Total 12144: 138.50
12146
gaM2  DanGr20i2 12445  B2355 USA BLUE BOOK ROSERDUNT 2088 PRESSURE TRANSMITTER #20 B4T.05
Tokal 12145 G47.05
f2146
0aMe  fanezinz 12148 82329 VERIZGN BUSINESS ' DATA SERVICES-INTERNET 1.447.26
Talal 12748 1,447 .26
12147
o3z EIS.'1E|1’?E}12 2947 62353 VERIZON BUSINESS PHONE SYSTEMNVOIPNVOICE LINE E03.55
Tolal 12147 6E3.55
12148

03ri2  03MeR2MR 12148 B2482 VERIZON CONFERENCING COMFERENGE CALLING 14204




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILWIDESCRIPTION
Chech lssus Dates: SMI2012 - HI1EN2

Page: 92
Mar 30, 2092 04:22PM

GL Check Check  \andaor Descipllon Check
Pariod  lssue Date  Mumber Numbes Payee Amaount
Tofal 12148: 142,84
12149
o3z Danonaotz 12149 4760 PWR JT WATER LINE COMBMISSION 416.4 AC FT-JAN 2012 WATER 330,205.20
o3z a2z 12149 4750 PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION 416.4 AC FT-JAN 2012 WATER T.878.80
pD3ME oItz 13148 4TED  PWR JT WATENR LINE COMMISSION 416.4 AC FT-JaN 2012 WATER 2456.03
0aM:  Gafvz0t2 12148 4750 PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION 4164 AC FT-JAN 2012 WATER 5,7ar.od
Total 12145; 346,407 87
12166
032  03128/2012 12156 1050 ACWA JOINT POWERS INSURANCE A PROPERTY INSURANCE RENEWAL 42 30&.00
Total 12158 42 306.00
12157
0312 03282012 12457 4600 AIRGAS LSALLC TANE RENTAL AG.ED
Taotal 12167 AG.860
12158
032 DEERZIZ 12158 1370 AMERICAN EXPRESS COMFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 2,850.65
032 0NEEEZNZ 12158 1070 AMERICAN EXPRESS CONFERENGE & MISC EXPEMSES 210.00
032 oazef2ot 12158 1070 AMERICAN EXPRESS MEMBERSHIP-KEN DECK TE.00
Total 12158: 2,035,656
12159
0312 OXZEEZ012 12159 11865 ANTIMITE TERMITE & PEST PEST CONTROL-MONTHLY SERVICE 100.00
03F2 03252012 12158 1165 ANTIMITE TERMITE & PEST STINGING INSECT TREATMENT 175.00
Tatal 12159; 27600
12160
[iets B vl Trea | 12180 &7003 ASTRA INDUSTRIAL SERVICES ING #1 CHECK VALVE SE2.80
0312 o3fzerz012 12180 62003 ASTRA NDUSTRIAL SERVICES NG RULKHEAD FITTING ASSEMBLY 130,66
0312 OafERME0A2 12180 82003 ASTRA INDUSTRIAL SERMICES ING TAX 4552
Total 12160 540,57
12161
0312 0322012 12181 400 ATET MOBILITY MOEILE PHONES, DATA COMHECT, & NOTELBDOOK 985,74
Total 12461 o645, 74
12162
0312 03i2en0iz 12462 62308 AZ DESIGMS AWD TSHIRTS & SWEATSHIRTS 52567
Total 12162: 325.67
12163
0312 03r2R2012 12183 1476 BUSINESS CARD {V1SA) CONFEREMCE & MISC EXPENESES 126,66
o312 OReR2012 12163 1478 BUSINESS CARD (VIGA) COMFERENCE & MISG EXPENSES 2, 145.00
oAz 0282012 2163 1476 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES B17.43
o312 Q3f2a2012 12163 1476 BUSINESS CARLD MISA) COMFERENCE & MiSC EXPENGES 454 .45
03012 03f2E2012 12183 1476 BUSINESS CARD VISA) CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 407.85




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT CGheck Reglaier - GL DETAILWIDESCRIFTICN Page: 10
Gheck lasue Detes: 3M/2012 - 3312012 Mar 30, 2012 04:22PM
GL Check Check  Vendor Drescrption Check
Period  Issue Date  Mumber  MNumbsr Payee Amount
w12 oEEeEzie 12163 1476 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) CONFEREMNGE & MISC EXPENSES $13.04
0312 om2B/2012 12163 1476 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) CONFEREMNCGE & MISC EXPENSES 128.50
Total 12153 4 0zp.pa
12154
oad2  onzalz0l2 12484 82071 CALIFORNWA LIVING INC INTERIOR PLANT MAINTENANCE 43000
Total 12164; 430.00
12166
DEMe  Oanzanof2 12165 62308 CITY OF INDUSTRY CITY HALL RECYCLED WATER SYSTEM 1,416.39
Total 12165 1416.39
1216
oEdE  O32afagt2 12188 a7t GIVILTEC ENGINEERING INC ENGINEERING-RWIVCOWD G,8611.03
o2 0322012 12166 371 CWILTEC ENGINEERING NG MISC ENGINEERING 300.00
Totel 12166 58911.03
127
03142 032872012 12167 1909 CLINICAL LABOQF S B WATER SAMPLES 2,523.00
Tolal 12167: 2.523.00
2168
0aM2  oaEe2012 $2168  B243% CVSTRATEGIES PUBLIC RELATIONS-COMMUNICATION SERVICES 1994803
Total 12168: 19.948.03
12488
032 03f2ei2012 12189 131 FARWEST CORROSION CONTIROLCO  GMC CU-2-FW REFERENCE ELECTRODE AT RES 125.00
Tolal 12168 125.00
12470
32 0anzelani2 124970 2500 FEDERAL EXPRESS POSTAGE 28.37
Tofal 1217 28.37
12174
DAz oAEe22 12171 130 FERGUSOMN ENTERPRISES INCH#1350 TOOLS & SUPPLIES B1,71
03z oaEeznz 1217 130 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC#1350 TOOLS & SUPPLIES 2481
o3z oEaEma2 12114 130 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC#1350 TOOLS & SUPPLIES 24,81
Tatal ¥2174 110083
12172
032 o3zaR0d2 12172 320 FUEL PRO INGC D/ INSPECTION 145.00
Total 12172 145.00
12173
0312 o282012 12173 5600 G M SAGER CONSTRUCTION ASPHALT 1.473.30
Vg e Tl Tl R R I 5800 G M SAGER CONSTRUCTION ASPHALT 3,853.00
032 02B2042.  42MTA 5500 G M SAGER CONSTRUCTION CONCRETE 647.70




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Regleter - GL DETAILVWDESCRIPTION

Check lssus Dates; 37172012 - 331212

Page: 11
Mar 30, 2012 D4:22PM

GL Check Check  Vendor Descrption Check
ferod  lssue Date  Mumbsr  Number Payes Amaount
Totsl 12473 G,124.00
12174
0EME 03282012 12174 248 HODR ENGINEERING INC ENGINEERING-CUSTOMER DEVELOPMENT 3.081.13
Total 12174: 3.081.13
12475
042 03IBIIZ 1217E 370 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL  MANAGE SERVICE 441401
032 0NIBIDIZ 12175 378 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL DATACGENTER 305261
Total 12175: 745662
12476
ANz OFEIEE0IZ 1217E 82405 HOSE-MAN INC SUPPLIES FOR PUMP 10,57
Total 12178 1067
12477
03112 OXZRA0IZ 12AFT S2250 HYDRO-SCAPE PRODUCTS, NG SUPPLIES-RECYCLED WATER CUST CONVERSIO 6032
Tolal 12177 60,32
12478
032 OWIEEDTZ  42iYE  B2435 INDUSTRY PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISS  PUMPING POWER-PUMPSTATION 24 112260
Tatal 12178; 1, 13269
12479
(kT B v e e 13 244 INFOSEND INC BILLING SERVICE 227001
Tolal 12175; 2.070.01
12180
0312 03/28E012 12180 G226 INLAMD DESERT SECURITY & ANSWERING SERVICE 26710
Tatal 12180 25710
12181
ANz DAEBfE01R 12181 2120 J W 'ANGELD CO SUPPLIES FOR HYDRANTS 2,220.38
03Mz  osEslote 12181 2120 J W D'ANGELO CO SUPPLIES FOR MANS 165,34
0312 osEalaodE 124E% 2120 J W YANGELD CO SUPPLIES FOR MAINS 188.10
0312 oafzeiacdz 12187 2120 J W IDMANGELD CO TOOLS & SUPPLIES 19.08
Total 12181 2.579.%0
12182
0312 DN2Ef2012 12182 2052 LOS AMNGELES COUNTY CLERK COMSOLIDATED ELECTIONS-3/08/11 4314411
Tolsl 12182 43,144.11
12183
D3MzZ 0328012 12183 82327 MATHIS CONSULTING GROUP COMSULTING SERVICES 6.362.50
Total 12183 8,382.60




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Chetk Regisler- GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION Page: 12
Citack Issue Dates: 3120412 - 2/31/2012 Mar 30, 2012 04:22PM
GL Chack Check  Vendor Dazcription Check
Perdod  fssus Dale  Mumber Mumber Payea Armount
12184
032 03282012 12184 62128 METLIFE EMPLOYEES' BENEFITS-LIFE 235.08
0312 03/28/2012 12184 ©2128 METLIFE SHORT & LONG TERM DISABILITY ¥E3.02
Total 12184 woa 10
12185
0312 032852012 12185 417 M'E FLOWERS FLOWERS-EMPLOYEE DINNER 22254
Tatal 12185 22254
12186
032 0X252012 12186  B2478 MNETWORKFLEET INC MONTHLY SERVICE 224.55
Totwal 12188 224.55
12187
03112 03EEE012 12187 62180 PRAXAIR DESTRIBUTION INC COZ FILL AT WELL#1 2,885.40
032 CaEER0iE 42187 621806 PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTICN INC GCONTINGENCY FEE BAT &G
Total 12187, 3,753.06
12188
D32 GarBlag2 12188 £2125 PREMIER ACCESS EMPLOYEES' DENTAL BENEFITS 3,071.53
032 03f2ef2042 12188 82125 PREMIER ACCESS RETIREES' DENTAL BENEFITS 309267
Total 12188 346420
12169
DAz 03fesra0i2 12188 123 PROFORMA STARFIRE GLASS AWARDS 185.98
Todal 12168 185.98
12180
D3f2  032EE012 12190 G000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASSESSMENT FOR BANK ANALYSIS FEES 26.97
032 Gr2ei2012 12180 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASSESSMENT FOR ATTORNEY FEE 448.58
Total 12180 473.85
1248
G3ME 03282042 12481 180 SEAN HENRY MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 39,60
Tofal 12181 30,80
12182
032 Oa2efzi2 12192 8500 THERMALAIR ING REPAIR BROKEN DUCTWORK IN CONFERENCE R 444,53
Total 12192: 441.53
12193
032 0328/2012 12193 62395 TRANSWORLD SYSTEMS COLLECTION FEE Ad3.03
Todal 121932 44503
12184
0312 OEB2012 12194 @254 UNITED BROTHERS MOTOR GROUP | MAINTEMANCE TRUCK 10, 26 B36.70




ROWLAND WATER DESTRIGT Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION Page: 13

Check lssue Detes: 37172012 - 313172012 Mar 30, 2012 04:22PM
GL Choeck Check  Vendor Descriglion Check
seriod  Issun Date  Mumber Mumber Payes Amount
Tolal 12194 B38.70
12195
032 o3zRR012 12125 2550 VERIZON CALIFORMLA PHONE SERVIGE 338.53
Total 12185; 33953
12186
032 0328522 12188 F700 WALNUT VALLEY WATER DISTRICT RECLAIMED WATER 38540
Total 12186 38440
12487
031E 0372872012 12187 205 WARREN GRAPHICS OMLINE PAYMENT BILL STUFFERS 8552.2G
03rie D3r28/2012 12187 205 WARREMN GRAPHICS RULES & REG FOR POTABLE & RECYCLED 6B5.58
Taotal 12187 1,567.82
12188
012 03/28/2012 12188 1050 ACWA JOINT POWERS INSURANCE A PUBLIC OFFICAL BOND-K DECK B25.00
Taotal 12198 825,00
a2ei2
0312 03M2erz012 326812 BE00 THREE WALLEYS MUN WATER DIST 3853 AC FT-JAN 2042 WATER 301,862.00
032 . 0a2erza12 32612 GE00 THREE WALLEYS MUN WATER DIST 3853 AC FT-JAN 2042 WATER 3044.54
032 oarzenzonz 32612 800 THREE WALLEYS MUN WATER DIST 3853 AC FT-JAN 2012 WATER 3, 78065
0312 032ef20iz 32612 6800 THREE VALLEYS MUN WATER DIST 3853 AC FT-JAN 20412 WATER 1,825,585
L2 0ar2erzinz 32812 BE00 THREE WALLEYS MUN WATER DIST 3853 AC FT-JAN 2012 WATER 502218
Tofal 32612: 315,3585.85
Grand Tolaks: 1,168,671.86
Bummary by Genaral Ladger Accoun! Mumber
GL Account Drabit Credit Proof
11505-0 195,811,327 00 195,811.37
14300-0 o, 153,58 .00 813358
222104 4,80 1,188, 506,86 1,188,571.96-
51310-0 B32,085, 10 R} §32,088.10
5141041 T 30349 R} 7.393.49
51di0-2 5,6500.47 200 5.500.47
S4490-3 3, 78068 oG 3, 780.68
51410-5 13,000.08 A0 13.00:0.58
s1510-0 1,804.78 0o 1.504.79
S2210-0 A GR4.02 A0 458402
52310-0 14,200.75 o 14,208,735
S4210-0 258326 0o 2,563.26
54211-0 25, 30000 00 25,320.00
S4242-0 H17.11 0D B17.11
542 3-0 1044118 0 10,441.18
54215-0 2.927.08 fe i} 2.927.08




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Chock Reglster - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check lzsue Dales: 3172012 - 3512042

Pags; 14
Mar 30, 2012 04:23PM

GL Accouni Dabit Credit Proof
G4218-0 TED.60 .00 TE0.50
58210-0 2,348.18 it 234618
Ga211-0 452.90 g 452,80
58212-0 19.95 .00 79,85
BEZ14-0 1.412.82 06 f,412.82
6G215-0 10000 i 10000
BEZ16-0 1.815.50 00 1,645.50
BE2Z17-0 577,25 il 577.25
GE218-0 4,381,345 i} 4,361.35
BEZ15-0 480508 00 A,605.09
Gezan-a 16,380.50 gili] 16,380.50
GB221-0 #1,505.85 Eiji] 21,505.85
682230 B.230.20 24.00- 8, 20530
S8310:0 45153100 00 4313100
SEE12-0 a0 B32.58 Bl 20,832.58
SE3200 6,631,186 00 6,831.18
s6411-0 a0,551.61 00 39,551.81
SE413-0 3,071.53 00 3.071.53
584150 B51.88 i) 661,94
Se416-0 235,08 00 235.08
SE447-0 6,034,084 00 6,934.54
Sed18.0 Ta3.02 i) T63.02
5E418-0 B850 00 B8.50
Se710.0 170,49 00 17049
SB812-0 b, 719.82 00 5,718,582
EFE10-0 1,820.00 0o 1,920.00
873120 5,851.27 0o 5,951.27
57314-0 360384 00 3.803.84
573150 252300 00 2,523.00
575200 11,719.00 K] 11715900
7521-0 4351411 i) 43.514.11

Grand Tolals: 1,168,621 76 1,188 621.76- A0
Report Crilena:

Reporttypes GL detaid







Rowlai'i;d WaterDlst vict
Memorandum

= I

To:  Kermeth Deck, General Manager
From: Scan 8. Henry, Finance Officer

G

Date: April 2, 2012

Subject: Investment Update — March 2012

Feonomic Review: The next meeting of the Federal Reserve is scheduled for April 24th.
The last meeting was held on March 13th. The Fed Funds rate remains at a larget range
of 0 to % percent. At that meeting, the Federal Reserve stated that “the Committee
expects moderate economic growth over coming quarters and consequently anticipates
that the unemployment rate will decline gradually toward levels the Committee judges to
be consistent. Strains in global financial markets have eased, though they continue to
posc significant downside risks to the economic outlook. The recent incrcase in oil and
gasoline prices will push up inflation temporarily. Longer-term inflation cxpectations
have remained stable.” The latest reading of the Consumer Price Index (CPI) for Los
Angeles, Riverside and Orange Countics was 2.1 for the month of February. The
previous reading was 2.1 in January.

LATF Update: LAIF ended the month of March with a yicld of 0.37%. This represents
a .01 basis point decrease from the month of Iebruary. A comparison with last year
shows LATF .13 basis points lower than March 2011 when the yield stood at 50%.

RWD Investments: Rowland Water District’s bond porifolio carries an average yicld of
2.53%, no change from the month of February. This represents a 2.16 basis point
premium to LAIE. The District had no bond purchases or maturities in the month of
March. The District’s CD Placement Program has an effective yield ol .69% with an
average malurity of 582 days,

Rowland Water District
3021 South Fullerton Road
Rowland Heights, CA 91748
Tel (562) 697-1726



=, Josiin sounug up g urag

. —— U2 o BEET TALIES LA SO0 0 SADTD SRS SO0(0A 1S Y TILAN
m m L) ja pepnd YUK 0 1E00] T SUon o g0 e |1 o o Sypnhy pue o)) (D TN cooiat sl cojiaed (IRUEsta PO 1D OETERAT SIS Ol
TACOEE ubny

bl 1

1 sty =

5 GRS U e A daco SUrIrsae) ) iy

TAMOA O |0 SOR SROENN 1) S0 AR Sy

GE: g OSSR SIS Bt
TERERLYL'EE SLNAWLSAAN] ONY HEYD TrLlOL

a0l SLPITELS'S) SINAWLSIANI ToLoL
| CERY'ENA" SIUSISDAL] YILTT ||y ]
Mm_m.wm H.N_undm S0 (urszzsy sen) JRedon YUeg 1
Wirh'E SEOEE G oM w0k Lhanes £19'9E6 CIEFOCE a0rooa‘sak JTe, & oy By ues owsy Eag
WOET 05 EE'S0E WM 2hiEE b=l EREHEL CLADCL cooie'engy dedg, o uzsy S TER may
WA Doren L vay WM WEE L ALELED QLE'DIL 1547001 CO'ODE Gl B2 G = Su e 2y
MR [ 45'BFE M WET L FLELTL oL 04266 CO'000'ERE ) ¥ SfUBF U AWl [pad
AT 0T ILE'ELE ks WELT FUELEL eg'saL L5900% CON02'eE ieah g B L0 SUop Ry
WLEL 02" Lid T WA Wee'l bLELED i L0 Mt SUR0N R RN WA L] L0H Py
L'E GOES0'E i WELE ELELZE o= LoEaot aoCoo'sEY mag g YLy Lo Sy (PR
WELE CO'0EaskE W WSEE SLELHT oL En SEF'ER 03000008 |ALG s Bl R (P
HET'E CO'EEE LS W wed'L 2L0EN0 ore"sol caE'Es [Tagesl=ood mEE HUTE LLE BUGH [pag
Wl E COBMELS WM WELE ZHENE SEEE0 SYE'RG [ ik LG U LT SIUeH (PR
WEFS COTDER" 223 WH WEL'F ZLILEREL 2601 20T L o003’ JTa sy Bl (7N PR
W 9586k kit ELE ZHLEE CEET0L PEL LT 00'00'SEr fEa R g By uee) swey pag
METT DCTLOENS WM WSEE AN g o ES2EE o00C'oog JTaAE U] eS| aLsy Fay
WAST Deer'ng hoiul} e ELnaG Sa0'meE BoA'ES co'mguos JELE 32 L e e nmu”n

LT P ’ I = : WIDCLEND HNYE NOBIN

[ __%Mn_ o e _ .mzﬁ_h__m_ Tun_ HIMEW [P BT | eemipng | MMETD el SLNTWASIAN HINAT TITaam
RELAE LEERESEDL SILALTEAL| VO] ARE 0L
AT LERERIE %a0o JLMOTY SRS IR
WET L GG A wH WaR'n AL L FLOES ZrE'EE 0000 nsE ELFR - EEE L BT
WanL 06 MRS TED wH was'l GELLLE 221701 BESCOL T B g sy B N pos
W WEEatss WM 'L LRI lil=rguln ] LEZ 1O 03 0C0'05E EALS Bjop ATy S
WAL DGR SGE WM "L SR ZoETak SLE AL oo'pen'nge T g ey AIrEEL B
Wyt bl e WM WETE FLILEED A2L50L =i g o 8 00°'D20'05E JEaL g ajap) AnsEE S
Wkl O LI5S WM TEEE FLEELO HERRL AN Q0D asE ), g ussy Bl ey mod
A 0534 FEE ki WO E SLAELD OE'E0L LOTIL CO'0ICST JEAL G aap Ansea) S
bl 05 2R6' M WOEE FLILEED hasal G GE on'nos e Jem), G awap) Anses | g1
Har'L 05 08 a5 bt WEE'E FLUENRD s BoL BEETL 000305 BTN ding Bliy U iy Fed
WEE'D O0'ESY'50L i HEST b LICEL ) = FEE'LDY ooontoL B2, g ezt B Ty mao
%EEk o LeL'Lar v SHO5E FLFLSD (W g A YESEE WC0'IEE $-- TR _ usmy B TIER pad
Wl b GO 06T WK 0EE FUESHD oernl cioant enn'eE B G dizg S o Suny paad
WS CoZIENEE WK ®EO'E LA cal k0L 045G oonn'TsT mopLg WemE Jpal?) Ules pad
HF L COOEE" LT WM AR TWELRD BREPOL L] D00 EE ma g usmy B nop pad
WER L Q06 LV 1EE b 'L TR "L LESTI0L 0200 nsT |ALG ussy By nep pad
WBEEL OGERE5E N RLET FLAL QELE0L WhL B 0o°0C0'05E maAG diony By L0 sway (pag
WET bl TS M WIE THLHEL GIEFIL 39711 03 0G0 nsE EaA usay Gy [2p |pas
HEE [ B9 T WM WHE'E TLILERD SOLaE 1SRRG O0'nc0'nsE g g N9 AreEaLL S
AEETH DISPE' R WM WL TLEEE ALEIE TEERCE op'peo'osE =R giag ) ues sl pogy
HAEL 0552457 WM WIVE TLAOERD 0L ZCE G 005N TS g map ANSeal] S
SLE'L 05" 280255 ki METE CLEERED SEEEL Far'EIL COODECET fi=- V- dn By ues owios Feg
RLEE 05 Z96'95T W WELE TULEEL THLEOL AESEG C0'D0CCSE AT gy My upe oLy sS4
BPE'| 00'0ea' ke W HELL TuSLEh ZHE°00L LA CON OIS e awp AnEoe) g
e’ L 0E'ErL'ssT b WO5'E A Wi o] EPOEDL A5EBDL sl paat s de), e By umen ool e
0L CO'ETEE0E wH LT ZLEmEn FaL Lot HEREE W0O00E BB, & fIif Ansoasg )
WlE L CO'ELE'0ST WK TR CHEEHD BELOO0L LEE" 1Ot OOCON'0EE IR g MR YD e [pad
kL CO'050'EEE wh S BLBLEE cin'oal EXEES 05000 05T IBOL G __ hep Amstoa) mh

SIS0 [ (=] . NYHIOLS NS MAYE NN

jony | FRSAILMID 190 e phoags [PRA (HREIN | B RAND _ BRI LG e SINANLISIANE ROTTEE AKE
WEOL LEREEEE') whi HLET W N W WM h {400 NN LNERASIAR AN 007
WESEL 00T0EELT b HEE'T] W Wi wH 1B, - il i LEIMIIN I 45 SILNNASS wREnon
LErrayst HEWS Tr.LOL

SLLEE P TECETE G LR E BELIn

LO'EEE'0EY MR UGS YU e

Z10Z 02 HOYYT 43 HLMOK =04
SLNAWLSIANIOL w340 AMTTnNS

B DT T SR B R

HEWD}

L0



L6297 [y L8°LE8 g FOYVHD YILVM FOVHIAY
LO65F8ES |1 | SIONVHD ¥ILYM GISYHONND TYLOL
_|Zoseez T |s3odvHo aIxid viol
ZO'LET' L J9Z0T 9l TYLOLENS
- = INIWSSTISSY 13DaNg Mid
- - LNINIOV 14T
5 A NOILYIOTN43a
S FE'20.'S IDYYHD 35N 3L
- £6°G5F'T ALIOYEYD AILDIANNDD
Z0LEY'L 08'826'L NOILYANISTHE ALIDYdYD
- —Hd
BZSY'S SEELF'EL TYLlolans
- EEETRS HALIW TIVINS ‘AIND3
- 65'GZ9’L IDHUYHD ISN HI LY
- ¥SP0°S ALIDYAYD A3 LOINNOD
61 Z6'S 8l g2o's NOILYAHISTN ALIDYAYD
QAL
- SIADUYHI a3IXI4
ZoikezEls. | |zieeg o |mos T TegeesBes [ |saouvHo NaLvMm v LoL
v8'65T 18E6LL 69 95’19z 6. 7081 69 HALYM ANV TOTH
0288 LLS £'8.9 09'2/6'085 oL
00'FS52 O BOG LLE L12p 00°E6. 08'CEG OFE SBEY e
00'%5. Dg'8Z6'E6L z'l52 00864 01'588'SvE LoLe anANAL
HIA YA T78V.L0d
ISADHYHD HILYM
o E._.mn_u 1805 1334340V | “4'¥/LSOD 1509 1333340V NOILdI¥2S3a f 3DUN0S
3 kiD? R fFraiil

¢l0g AYvNY8a34 40 HLNOW 3HL ¥o4d

Ly0d= ¥3Llvm a3s’

JdNd IAILVYEYdNOD




TWLOL
%00°00L- 28T 2oyt 220
%00 00L- G'80L~ §'80L¥ AON
9007001~ GELE- Sele RO
2600°001- G LoEe" G’ LOEE dag
%00 004 8862 2862 By
%00°00L~ §'pLgZ §'¥L92 ne
Y00 Q0L LirEe- LiFEE unr
9600°001- G108~ LT =
900°001L- PEL- FhiL Jdy
%0000 §0ZLL- S0ZLL N
%ES 9" |G- Iyl 9B.E 0'969 L0LE EE
%91'S gLl GE/E L'GE0F €68 £'Gae uer
soualayl] | SoussayI] JejoL (dv 22t'%) EjoL [Ej0L ALpuo
afejuaniag | ood By SAnEwNg |81 U SouB[eg aalEnwng
a31vnILS3 TYALOY !
| ——— — -

ZLiLiL 4O Se PadloAu| sjeq 0} Jeaj
Z10Z Jea) Jepusien
(1994-210y ul) | 1911 ZZ-INd Soseyaind Jalepp pajiodw] pueimoy



005

0001

00S°L

0002

0052

000'S

005'e

AN LI Ll
[Bi0L SARENLND m
|lo L Aluuoim

000'F

- 006y

_Immmm:E:n_ 19)epn Z2-IMNd 2L0Z AD

000G

(4v) 1e3oL Ajauoy



19101

9:00°00L- 205'6- 205'6 Te]
%00°00L- gLt'g- gLl'e AON
%00°001- £26°L- €261 10
%L00°00L- LEL - LEL'L deg
5 00° 00 L BEE'G EEE'Q By
%0000~ op5'c- o9p5's inr
%00°00L- 5.1 - FGLY unp
%00 001" Z95'E- £95'E A
%00°00 - 69L'c- 69L'E 1dy
0600'00L- LIE'T LLE'T =
3% E0 - BEL- 5gs5'L L'299'8 8'Gv8 SBER qa4
%51 L 9/¢- 25. 9'LB0'B $'OLY ¥aly uep
soualag anustayld [ejoL (v 205'8) [E1oL [E10L ALpuoly
abeyusniad oo 210y aAIENWwNG | 2] U soUugeg  SAlEnwLng
a3lviniLsa

QINELESY

CLiLil JO SE padloAu] 8jeq O} Jeaj
2l0T 1ea) Jepus|ed
(1994-219Yy Ul) L-181] Sasey2ind Ml PUBjmoy




23(]

AON

PO

[Uow
;deg  Bn

uep

\vi nr unp  Aepy Iy 1B ga4g

J=EAN | IS ] m
12101 SAREINWUIND @
[E10) Auuon m

| seseyaing A PUBIMOY Z10Z AD

000+

000°G

0009

000°L

0008

000'6

aoo'olL

(4v) rezoL Ajypuopy






0c 6T
DiRyE 0
B A -1 J019901(] (TR wd i Buleap]
£ Bunaapy preog preod [eads dmy
JaquieD) |BuoSay
8T LT 9z §T ¥T €T (44
PUE &) BT PUai® 01 SRl -]
B PUE Sl 51019211(] PUE BUIT S10132110]
QIO e g, (amam ) W (1§ FunLpy
BUPAL WANEd PIEOE (IMIAIAL
It 0¢ | 6T | 81 Ll 91 |
puspE O} qejjeg
aozaan wd ooy
EAHREET O 200Hd
PUIRE 01 SLas]
P w4 B oz twd goigl
pwn _U_M.n_mm ma nMH__.E hﬂuhﬂwxurzmﬁa Sunzaly snEgV (opuns 421507
paeog [elasdy d | PO IE(hesy (1A [EUSIILRAO0)
daqmiyy [Ruoifay
Pl £l (A 1 0t 6 8
QHSOTD HA40
3 =y i
pusne o3 ue 4 -0 i
dopiig pooy PR B PRI 0] Bumji-n7] pue BT
; awd pey Funasyy : ’
A0g-py 1aloag SRR 8 00
: doysiiom AMINAL
L 9 < 3 £ Z 1
1es 114 nywr . P=2M senl  UOKW . uns

CT0z |iidy




Directors Calendar of Events
April 2012

Director Lima scheduled to attend:

April 4 - TVMWD Workshap at 8:00 a.m,

April 5 - Project Ad-IToc Committec Meeting 4:30 p.m.

April 10 —- RWD Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

April 11 -- RWD Special Board Meeting: Rate Workshop 4l 3:00 p.m.
April 18 - TVMWD Regular Board Meeling at 8:00 a.m.

April 19 - PBWA Board Meeting (at RWD) at 7:00 a.m.

April 24 - RWD Special Board Meeting: Strategic Planning at 4:00 p.m.

Director Lu-Yang scheduled to attend:

April 4 - TVMWD Workshop at 8:00 a.m.

April 5 -- Project Ad-Hoe Committee Mceting 4:30 p.m.

April 10 -- RWD Regular Board Meeling at 6:00 p.m.

April 11 -- RWD Special Board Meeting: Rate Workshop al 3:00 p.m.
April 18 —- TVMWD Regular Board Meeting al 8:00 a.m.

April 24 —- RWD Special Board Meeting: Strategic Planning at 4:00 p.m.
April 26 -- Regional Chamber Board Mecting at 7:30 a.m.

Director Lewis scheduled to attend:

April 9 —- Regional Chamber Governmental A(Tairs Meeting al noon
April 10 -- RWD Regular Board Mecting at 6:00 p.m.

April 11 -- RWD Special Board Mecting: Rate Workshop at 3:00 p.m.
April 19 -- PBWA Board Meeting (al RWD) at 7:00 a.m.

April 24 -- RWD Special Board Meeling: Stratcgic Planning at 4:00 p.m.

Director Bellah scheduled to attend:

April 9 -- RHCCC Meeting at 7:00 p.m.

April 10 -- RWD Regular Board Meeting al 6:00 p.m.

April 11 —- RWD Special Board Mceting: Rate Workshop at 3:00 p.m.
April 24 -- RWD Speeial Board Meeting: Strategic Planning at 4:00 p.m.

Director Rios scheduled to atiend:

April 10 - RWD Regular Board Meeting al 6:00 p.m.

April 11 —- RWD Special Board Mceting: Rate Workshop at 3:00 p.m.
April 24 —- RWD Special Board Meeting: Strategic Planning at 4:00 p.m.



AR |BIIOWS |

1€ 0Ot Y4 8¢ | £€
puane oF Sue
-0 I0A0EILE] LI () wid oo Sunsany
Bunaaly pieog paeog Teiads oy
Iaqureu]) [euCITay
9 S¢c e £€¢ | €€ T€ o<
puse o) ye[ag
Ao swd pos
B DODHY
puane of euny | pusne of Sueg-n EEMHMMWMMM%WM
PUE SIMaT S10109110] PUE BUIT 81012211¢] LA : K e
QISOW A0 | g oy (1) i s ey aﬁﬂﬁ M%MM a sA2uon
SUNLIY YMEd pIECE (IAMINAL IBqUEY [2Uo15aY
6T 8T LT ot ST A €T
T TT OT 6 8 L 9
PUsNE o) Jue x -1 o
PUE Wl SI00020 | o ﬁﬁm&wm ud oo Buneagy
dE80713 321440 wd pecp Sunsapy | O oAl _u 'l PIEOS IR[NSad M
20R-pY 1along SI012241( S 008
, dosIo M AMINAL
S 14 € [ T
" aes 114 nyjL PoMm | senl uomp uns

CT0C Aen




Directors Calendar of Events
May 2012

Director Lima scheduled to attend:

May 1 -- RWD Regular Board Mecting at 6:00 p.m.

May 2 -- TVMWD Workshop at 8:00 a.m.

May 3 -- Project Ad-IToc Commiliee Meeting 4:30 p.m.

May 16 - TVMWD Regular Board Meeting at 8:00 a.m.

May 17 -- PBWA Board Mceting (at RWT) at 7:00 a.m.

May 22 -- RWD Special Board Mceting: Strategic Planning at 4:00 p.m.

Dircetor Lu-Yang scheduled to attend:

May 1 -- RWD Regular Board Meeting al 6:00 p.m.

May 2 -- TVMWD Workshop at 8:00 a.m.

May 3 -- Project Ad-Iloc Commitlec Mecting 4:30 p.m,

May 16 - TVMWD Regular Board Meeting at 8:00 a.m.

May 22 -- RWD Special Board Meeting: Straiegic Planning at 4:00 p.m.
May 24 -- Regional Chamber Board Meeling at 7:30 a.m.

Director Lewis scheduled to attend:

May 1 -- RWD Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

May 14 -- Reggional Chamber Governmental AlTairs Meeting at noon
May 17 -- PBWA Board Meeting (at RWD) at 7:00 am,

May 22 —- RWD Special Board Meeting: Strategic Planning at 4:00 p.m.

Director Bellah scheduled to attend:

May 1 -- RWD Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

May 14 -- RHCCC Meeting at 7:00 p.m.

May 22 -- RWD Special Board Meeting: Strategic Planning at 4:00 p.m.

Dircctor Rios scheduled to attend:
May 1 - RWD Regular Board Meeling al 6:00 p.m.
May 22 -- RWD Special Board Meeting: Stralegic Planning at 4:00 p.n.






MARCH 2012
DIRECTOR REIMBURSEMENTS

Director Date of Meeting/Event Reimburse No Additional
Meeting/Event Attended Charge Comments
{Submit fnfo i you
ang clafming
mileage
reimbursement)
Anthony J. ¥
Lima
3/01/12 RWD Project Meeting $110.00
3/05/12 RWD Special Board Meeting 5110.00
3/07/12 Three Valleys Board Meeting $11000 | | Mileage
3/13/12 RWD Board Meeting 5110.00 N
3/15/12 PEWA at Rawland _ $110.00
3/16/12 RWD Special Board Meeti'ng $110.00 Mileage
3/21/12 Three Valleys Board Meeting $110.00 Mileage
3/27/12 RWD Special Board Meeting $110.00
TOTAL PAYMENT S880.00 iy
John
Bellah
3/13/12 RWD Board Meeting 588.00
3/14/12 RHCC Board Meeting X
3/15/12 PBWA at Rowland $88.00
[ 3/16/12 RHCC General Meeting 588.00 Ll
3/24/12 Safety Communities Festival X
3/27/12 RWD Special Board Meeting SE88.00
3/30/12 Rowland Heights For Us X
Foundation :
TOTAL PAYMENT 5352.00
Robert W. Y
Lewls
3/05/12 RWD Special Board Meeting $110.00 |l
3/07/12 ACWA Legislative Symposium $110.00 Mileage
3/13/12 RWD Board Meeting $110.00
i 3/15/12 | PBWAat Rowland $110.00 ]
ifie/12 RWD Special Board Meeting $110.00




3/27/12 RWD Special Board Meeting $110.00
TOTAL PAYMENT $660,00
Szu-Pei Lu
g——1
3/01/12 RWD Project Meeting 5110.00
3/05/12 RWD Special Board Meeting £110.00
3/06/12 IMC Luncheon E
3/07/12 ACWA Legislative Symposium $110.00 Mileage
3/13/12 RWD Board Meeting %110.00 |
3/21/12 Three Valleys Board Meeting $110.00 Mileage
3f22/12 Regional Chamber Board 5110.00
Meeting |
TOTAL PAYMENT $660.00
Teresa
Rios . A
3/05/12 RWD Special Board Meeting $110.00
3/07/12 ACWA Legislative Symposium $110.00 Mileage
3/13/12 RWD Board Meeting 5110.00
| 3/18/12 RWD Special Board Meeting $110.00
3/16/12 RHCC General Meeting 5110.00 — )
3/27/12 RWD Special Board Meeting 5110.00
TOTAL PAYMENT $660.00







ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTICE OF INTENT TO ADOPT A MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION
March 30, 2012

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Rowland Water District (RWD) Board of Directors
is considering adoption of a Mitigated Negative Declaration in accordance with the
California Environmental Quality Act for the following project. The Board meeting will be
held on April 10, 2012 at 6:00 PM at RWD office, 3021 South Fullerton Road, Rowland

Heights, CA,

Joint Effort Regional Water Supply Project.
The objective of the Project is to construct an interconnection for water transmission
between the California Domestic Water Company (CDWC) and RWD. CDWC is an
area water wholesale provider, and RWD is a local water retail purveyor. This Project
will allow RWD to purchase water from CDWC.

Activation of this interconnection will represent a diversification of the water supply
portfolio at RWD's disposal which will increase supply reliability and availability for
RWD's customers. Currently, RWD is reliant on treated imported surface water from
the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWD) for its supply. A major
source of supply for MWD is the State Water Project, the availability of which is
currently curtailed by federal injunction related to environmental protection. Litigation is
ongoing regarding the reliability and availability of State Water Project water as the
State attempts to implement the Bay Delta Conservation Plan aimed at improving
ecological and water supply issues in the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta. Given the
uncertainty of continued reliance on MWD as its scle source of supply, RWD is taking

- sleps to diversify its supply porifolio to shield its customers from the possibility of
escalating prices and diminishing supply.

The Project consist of three components: (1) a booster pump station located in the City
of La Habra, (2) a buried water main primarily located in Harbor Boulevard/Fullerton
Road and (3) an energy recovery facility located at RWD headquarters in Rowland
Heights.

The proposed Mitigated Negative Declaration can be reviewed at the RWD office,
address above, or the Rowland Heights Library, located at 1850 MNogales Street,
Rowland Heights, CA. For additional information, please contact Ken Deck, General
Managder at (562) 697-1726 or by e-mail at kdeck@rowlandwater.com.







RESOLUTION NO. 4-2012

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
ADOPTING FINAL MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION
FOR THE JOINT TFFORT REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY PROJECT

WILEREAS, the Board of Directors is considering approval of a Joint Effort Regional Water
Supply Project ("Project"). The objective of the Project is to construct an interconncction for
water transmission between California Domestic Water Company (CDWD) and Rowland Water
District (RWD), CDWC is an area water wholesale provider, and RWD is a local water retail
purveyor. ‘The Project will allow RWD to purchase water from CDWC., The Project consists of
three components: (1) a booster pump station located in the City of La Habra, (2) a buried watcer
main primarily located in Harbor Boulevard/Fulletton Road, and (3) an energy recovery facility
located at RWD headquarters in Rowland Heights.; and

WHERTAS, the firm of Civiltec Lngineering, Inc. was cngaged to prepare an initial study
identifying potential cnvironmental impacts which might arise from the consiruction of the
proposed Joint Bffort Regional Water Supply Project and based upon the conclusions from that
initial study — that mitigation measures incorporated into the proposed Project avoided identified
cnvironmental effects Lo the point where, cleatly, no significant environmental effects would
oceur from carrying out the Project -- Civiltec Engincering, Inc. prepared a mitigated ncgative
declaration and mitigation monitoring and reporling program; and

WHEREAS, the a draft of the mitigated negative declaration and mitigation monitoring program
was citculated for public review from January 30, 2012 to March 2, 2012, and notice of the
Districi’s intent to adopt a negative declaration was published in a newspaper of general
cireulation within the area on January 30, 2012 and was mailed to all responsible agencies,
frustee agencies, the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) and to the County Clerk,
and to all organizations and individuals who had previously requested such notice. In addition,
the notice was posted in the County Clerk’s office lrom February 10, 2012 to March 11, 2012
and was submitted along with a copy of the Draft Mitigated Negative Declaration to the
Governor's Office of Planning and Research, State Clearinghouse for review by state agencies.
A copy of the draft Mitigated Negative Declaration was also provided to the Rowland Heights
branch of the Los Angeles County Library for public review; and,



WHEREAS, the District received comments from the SWRCD, the City of I.a Habra Heights,
the Puente Hills [abitat Preservation Authority, and several members of the public, to which
responses were prepared and modifications to the drafl mitigated negative declaration were
incorporated to address the comments; and,

WHIERIEAS, the comments received did ot ideniily any additional significant cffects which
were not mitigated to the point of insigaificance; and,

WHEREAS, a Final Miticated Negative Declaration has been prepared incorporating responses
to comments received from commenting parties, and has been sent to the SWRCB and the

Rowland Heights branch of the Library, and,

WHEREAS, notice of a hearing scheduled for April 10, 2012 has been published in a
newspaper of general circulation within the area on March 30, 2012 and mailed to all responsible

agencies, trustee agencies and persons roquesting notice; and,

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has reviewed and considered the Final Mitigated Negative
Declaration together with the comments reeeived during the public review process, and the
Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Rowland Water
Disirict as follow:

1. TFindings: The Board of Dircctors hereby finds, based upon the whole of the record
before it, including the initial study and comments received, that there is no substantial
cvidence that (he Project will have a signilicant effect on the environment and (hat the
Draft Mitigated Negative Declaration for the Joint Effort Regional Water Supply Project
previously circulated for public review, reflects Rowland Water District’s independent
judgment and analysis.

2. Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program: The RBoard of Directors hereby adopts
{he mitigation measures, as set forth in Section 5.0 of the Mitigated Negalive Declaration
and ditects staff to implement them in connection with carrying out the Project. The
Board further adopts the Mitigation Menitoring Program as sel forth in the supplement to
the Mitigated Negative Declaration,

3. Certification and adoption: The Board of Directors hereby certifies and adopts the
Draflt Mitigated Negative Declaration for the Joint Effort Regional Water Supply Project,
along with the attachment containing the comment letters and responses, and the
Miligation Monitoring Program, as final, and approves the Project and determines that it
shall be carried out by the District.



4. Record of Proceedings: The records and all documents and other materials which
constitute the record of these proceedings and upon which this decision is based shall
remain available for public review at the offices of Rowland Water District, 3021 South
Fullerton Road, Rowland Heights, California, 91748, Ken Deck, General Manager of
Rowland Water District is the custodian of the record of proceedings for this Project.

ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Rowland Water
District held April 10, 2012, by the following roll eall vote:

Ayes:
MNoes:
Absent:
Abstain:
ANTHONY 1. LIMA
Board President
Adtest:

Ken Deck, Board Seccretary






RESOLUTION NO. 4.1-2012
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
DESIGNATING CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK AS
DEPOSITORY FOR FUNDS OF ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
AND POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND JOINT WATERLINE COMMISSION

WHERIAS, the Board of Directors has previously designated Comerica Bank as the depository
for safckeeping of District funds needed for day-to-day operations; and

WHEREAS, Rowland Water District serves as trcasurer for the Pomona-Walnut-Rowland Joint
Waterline Commission, and maintains an account with Comerica Bank for the deposit of funds

of Pomona-Walhut-Rowland Joint Waterline Commission; and,

WHEREAS, upon the recommendation of District Treasurer, Ken Deck, the Board determines
that it would be to the advantage of the Rowland Water District and the Pomona-Walnut-
Rowland Joint Waterline Commission to change the designatated depository institution for funds
of the District and of the Pomona-Walnut-Rowland Joint Waterline Commission which arc in the
custody of the District, from Comerica Bank to Citizens Business Bank; and,

WHEREAS, Citizens Business Bank meels the requirements of Government Code Section
53635.2 for elegibility as a depository for the safckeeping of District funds and funds of the
Pomona-Walnut-Rowland Joint Waterline Commission which are in the custody of the District;

and,

WHEREAS, Citizens Business Bank offers depository and banking services on terms which, in
the judgment of the District Treasurer, are to the public advantage, which terms have been set
forth in the attached contract;

NOW THEREFORE, BE I'' RESOLVED by the Board of Dircctors of Rowland Watcr
District as follows:

1. The District Treasurer is directed to close the District’s checking account at Comerica
Bank and transfer all District funds into a new checking account at Citizens Business
Bank. The terms for the District’s checking account at Citizens Busincss Bank shall be as
set forth in the contract with Citizens Business Bank attached hereto and made a part

hereof.

2. 'The District Treasurer is directed to close the checking account of the Pomona-Walnut-
Rowland Joint Waterline Commission at Comerica Bank and transfer all funds into a new



checking account at Citizens Business Bank. The terms of the new checkiu_g account for
the Pomona-Walnut-Rowland Joint Waterline Commission at Citizens Busincss Bank
shall be as set forth in the contract with Citizens Business Bank attached hereto and made

a part hereof.
3. The Treasurer will provide notice to all nccessary partics and modify direct deposit and

other banking services as required.

ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Rowland Water District
held April 10, 2012, by the following roll call vote:

Ayes:
Noes:
Absent:
Abstain:
ANTHONY J. LIMA
Board President
Altest:

Ken Deck, Board Sccretary



| Port Number: |

CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK
CONTRACT FOR DEPOSIT OF MONEYS

This CONTRACT FOR DEPOSIT OF MONEYS (this “(Yontract™, relating to the

deposit of moneys, made as of the day of Aerl , 2012 | betwsen (hereinafter
designated “Depositor') Kennsth Dock _ acting in his/her official capacity
a8 Treasurer _("Treasurer,” "Finance Director,” etc.) of
M.and Waler Dl=irict

(Hereinatter designated "Depositor"), and Citizens Business Bank {hcraﬁuﬂm’ desizgnated
"Depository™).

WITNESSETH:

WHERTIAS, the Depositor proposes to deposit with the Depository from time (o time,
commencing on A , 2012, moneys in his/her custody in an aggregate amomit on
deposit at any one time not to excecd Two Hundad Fity Thousand Bollers
Diollars (5 250,000.00 ), and said moneys will be deposited subject to Title 5, Division 2,
Part 1, Chapter 4, Article 2 (commencing with Section 53630) of the Govermment Code of the

State of California; and

WHEREAS, said provisions of the Government Code require the Depositor lo enter into
a contract with the Dspository seiling forth the conditions upon which said moneys are

deposited; and

WHERTAS, in the judgment of the Depositor, this Contract is fo the public advantage;
NOW, THEREFORE, it is agread between the parties hercto as follows:

1. This Confract cancels and supersedes any previous' confracts between the
Depositor and the Depository relating (o the methad of handling and collateralization of deposils

of moneys.

2. This Contract, bul not deposits then held hereunder, shall be subject to
termination by the Depositor or the Depository at any time upon 30 days' written notice.
Deposits may be withdrawn in accordance with the agreement of the parties and applicable
federal and state statutes, tules and regulations. This Coniract is subject to modification or
termination upon enactment of any statule, rule or regulation, state or federal, which, in the
opinion of the Administrator of Local Agency Security, is inconsistent herewith, including any
change relative to the payment of interest upon moncys so deposited by the Depositor.

3. Tuterest shall acerue on any moneys so deposited as permitted by any act of the
Congyess of the United States or by any rule or regulation of any department or agency of the
Federal Government adopted pursuant thereto, Tf inferest may legally be paid, all moneys
deposited in accordance with this Contract shall bear interest at a rate agreed upon by the

Depositor and the Depository.



4, The DDepository shall issue to the Depositor at the time of each inactive deposita
receipt on a form agreed to by the Depository and the Depositor, stating the interest to be paid, if
any, the duration of the deposit, the frequency of interest payments, and the terms of withdrawal,
‘Each such deposit receipt is by reference made a part o[ this Contract.

it As sceurity for said deposit, the Depository shall at all times maintain with the
Agent of Depository named herein, cominencing forthwith, sligible securities having a market
value at least 10% in exccss of the actual tolal amount of local agency moneys on deposit with
the Depository. If any eligible scowity is determined by the Administrator of Local Agency
Security of the State of California in accordance with Government Code Section 53661 to be not
qualified to secure public deposits, additional security shall be substituted fmmediately by the
Depository, as necessary, (o comply with the requirements of this Paragraph.

3. Eligible securitics are those listed in Governinent Code Section 53651,

7. ‘the Agent of Depository, authorized by the Depositor and the Depository o
hold the eligible securities posted as collateral under this Coniract is City National Bank - Los
Angeles. Said Agent of Depository has filed with the Admimistrator of T.ocal Agency Security of
the Stats of California an agreement to comply in all respects with the provisions aof Titls 5,
Division 2, Part 1, Chapter 4, Article 2 (commencing with Section 53630) of the Government

Code.

g Authority for placement of securities for safckeeping in accordanee wilh
Government Code Section 53659 is hereby granted to the Agent of Depository, including
placement with any Federal Reserve Banks or branches thereofl

9, Tf the IDepository fails to pay all or part of any deposits of the Depositor which
are subject to this Contract when ordered to do s0 in accordance with the terms of withdrawal set
forth on the applicable deposit receipt the Depositor will immediately notify, in writing, the
Administrator of Local Agency Security. Action of the Administrator in converting the colfateral
required by Paragraph 5 above for the benefit of the Treasurer is governed by Government Code

Section 336635,

10. ‘The Depository may add, substitute or withdraw ¢ligible sccurities being used as
security for deposits made hereunder In sccordance with Government Code Scctien 53634,

provided the requirements of Paragraph 3 above are met,

1.  The Depository shall have and hereby reserves the right fo collect the interest on
the securifies, except in cases where the sccurities are liable to sale or are sold or converted in
accordance with the provisions of Government Code Section 53665,

12. ‘The Depository shall bear and pay the expenses of transportation to and [rom the
‘reasurer's office of moneys so deposited and the expense of (ransportation of eligible securities
maintained as collateral to and from the designated Agent of Depository.

13. ‘I'his Coniract, the parties herelo, and sll deposits governed by this Confract shall
be subject in all respects to Title 5, Division 2, Parl 1, Chapter 4, Arlicle 2 (commencing with
Qection 53630) of the Government Code, and of all other state and federal laws, statutes, rules
and regulations applicable fo such deposits, whether now in forco or hercafter cnacted or
promulgated, all of which are by this reference made a part hereof.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Depositor in histher official capacity has signed this
Contract. Depository has caused this Confract to be executed by its duly authorized officer.

DEPOSITOR: DEPOSITORY:

Rowland Water District iz Biiliiass Bank

Mame of ositor

Lo _
Signature Signaturs

Kennsth Deck

Printed Name ’ Printed Name

Treasurer

Title I Title

April 10, 2012

']'}ai:: ) TJata




CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK
WAIVER AGREEMENT
This Waiver Agreement relating to the deposit of moneys made as of the 108 day of

Apil 2012, between Rowiand Waier Distct B
Depositor) and Citizens Business Banl (Depository).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Depositor has executed a Confract for Deposit of Moneys (the “Contract”) with
Citizens Business Bank.

WHERRAS, the Contract requires Citizens Rusiness Bank to maintain cligible securities having
a market value of at least 10% in excess of the actual deposit of monsys.

WHEREAS, the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporalion (FDIC) insures aoainst loss up to the
maximum insured amount for depesitors of Cilizens Business Bank.

NOW, THRREFORE, it is agreed between the partics hereto as follows:

Depositor agrees lo waive the provisions of section 5 of the Contract, including the requirement
that Depository collateralize Depositor’s deposits with cligible securities, and Depositor agrees
to waive the provisions of applicable law and regulation requiring the collateralization of
Depositor’s deposits, but only 1o the extent that Depositor’s deposits are then insured by the
EDIC. Accordingly, Depositor agrees that Depository must, at any particular time, collateralize
in accord with the Contract only the portion of Depositor's I3eposits that are not then insursd by

the FDIC.

™ WITNESS WHERECF, the Depositor has signed this Waiver Agrecment and the Depository
has caused the Agrecment to be executed by its duly authorized officer.

DEPOSITOR: DEPOSITORY:
Hﬂ'-’ﬂal‘!d. Waler Disbict j_( - @izms Busimg Bﬂﬂk
Mame of sitor
# \_‘;%
Signature Signature
Hennoth Deck
Printzd Name Printed Nams
Tresuger .
Title ' Title
Apiil 10, 2042

Date 1 Eatc



| Port Number: |

CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK
CONTRACT FOR DEPOSIT OF MONEYS

This CONTRACT EOR DEPOSIT OF MONRYS (this “Contract”), relating ‘o the
deposit of moneys, made as of the 10 day of Aprl 2012, belween (hereinafler
designated “Depositor™) Kemnath Deck _zeting in hisfer official capacity
a5 Tressuref __ ("Treasurer," "Pinance Director,” ete.) of
Fun‘:cl_nn-WaImﬂ-Rw.rland Jaint Water Lina Gorission (FWE JWL)
(Hereinafter designated "Depositor), and Citizens Business Bank (hersinafter designated

"Depository"),

WITNESSKTIL:

WHERTAS, the Depositor proposes to deposit with the Depository from time Lo time,
conunenging on A L2012 moneys in his/her custody in an aggregate amount on

deposit at any one time not to excced Ons Mision doflers _
Pollars (§ 1.000,600.00 ), and said moneys will be deposited subject (o Title 5, IYiviston 2,

Part 1, Chapter 4, Article 2 (commencing with Section 53630) of the Government Code of the
State of California; and

WHERTAS, said provisions of the Government Code require the Deposifor to enter into
a contract with the Depository sctting forth the conditions upon which said moneys are

deposited; and
WHTREAS, in the judgment of the Depositor, this Contract is to the public advantage;

NOW, THEREFORE, it is agreed between the parties hereto as follows:

L ‘'his Confract cancels and supersedes any previous confracts between the
Depositor and the Depository relating to the method of handling and collateralization of deposits

of moneys.

y This Contract, but not deposits then held hercunder, shall be subject (o
termination hy the Depositor or the Depository at any time upon 30 days' wrilten notice,
Deposits may be withdrawn in accordance with (he agresment of the parties and applicable
[ederal and state statutes, rules and regulations. This Coniract is subject to modification or
termination upon enactment of any sfaute, rule or regulation, state or federal, which, in the
opinion of the Administralor of Local Agency Security, is inconsistent herewith, including any
change relative to the payment of intcrest upon moneys so deposited by the Depositor.

3 “Tuterest shall acerue on any moneys so deposiled as permitted by any act of the
Congress of the United States or by any rule or regulation of any department or agency of the
Federdl Government adopted pursuant thersto, If interest may legally be paid, all moneys
deposited in accordance with this Contract shall bear interest at a rate agreed upon by the

Depaositor and the Depository.



4, The Depository shall issue to the Deposilor at the time of cach inactive deposit a
receipt on a form agreed to by the Depository and the Depaositor, stating (he inferest to bo paid, if
any, the duration of the deposit, the frequency of intersst payments, and the terms of withdrawal.
Each such deposit receipt is by reference made a part of this Contract,

5 As security for said deposit, the Dopository shall at all times maintain with the
Agent of Depository named herein, eommencing forthwith, eligible securities having a market
value at least 10% in excess of the actual total amount of local agency moncys on deposit with
the Depository. If any eligible sccurity is determined by the Administrator of Local Agency
Security of the State of California in accordancs with Government Code Section 53661 to be not
gualified to secure public deposits, additional security shall bo substituted immediately by the
Depository, as necessary, to comply with the requirements of this Paragraph. _

6. Eligible securities are those listed in Government Code Section 53651.

7. ‘The Agent of Depository, authorized by the Tepositor and the Depository to
hold the eligiblo securilies posted as collateral under this Contract is City National Bank - Los
Angeles. Said Agent of Depository has filed with the Administrator of Local Agency Securily of
the State of California an agreement to comply in all respects with the provisions of Title 5,
Division 2, Part 1, Chapter 4, Article 2 (commencing with Section 53630) of the Government

Code,

3. Authority for placement of securilies for safckeeping in accordance with
Government Code Section 53659 is hereby granted to the Agent of Depository, [ncluding
placement with any Federal Reserve Banks or branches thereof,

g, If the Depository fails fo pay all or part of any deposits of the Depositor which
are subject to this Contract when ordered to do 5o in accordance with the terms of withdrawal set
forth on the applicable deposit receipt the Depositar will immediately notify, in writing, the
Administrator of Local Agency Securily, Action of the Administrator in converting the collateral
required by Paragraph 5 above for the benefit of the Treasurer is governed by Government Cade

Section 53663.

10, ‘Tha Depository may add, substitute o withdraw cligible securities being used as
security for deposits made hereunder in accordance with Government Code Section 53634,
provided the requirements of Paragraph 5 above are met.

11 The Depository shall have and herchy reserves the right to collect the interest on
the securilics, except in cases where the securities ars liahle to sale or are sold or converted in
accordance with the provisions of Government Code Seclion 53665,

12, The Depository shall bear and pay the cxpenses of transportation to and from the
Treasurer's office of moneys so deposited and the expense of transportation of cligible sccurities
inaintained as collateral to and from the designated Agent of Depository.

I3 This Contract, the parties hercto, and all deposits governed by this Contract shall
be subject in all respects to Title 5, Division 2, Part 1, Chapter 4, Article 2 (commencing with
Seetion 53630) of the Government Code, and of all other state and federal laws, statutes, rules
and regulations applicable fo such deposits, whether now in force or hereafter enacted or
promulgated, all of which are by this referenco made a part hereof.



™ WITNESS WIIEREQF, the Depositor in histher ofticial capacily has signed this
Contract, Deposifory has caused this Contract to be executed by its duly autherized officer.

DEPOSITOR: DEPOSITORY:

PWR JWLC #

i Citizens Business Bank

Mame of : Ili;‘-c-rsitm'

P
imnature - Signature _
Kenneth Deck
Printed Name Printed Name
Treasurer
Tiile Tille N

April 10, 2012
Date " Date




CITI1ZENS BUSINESS BANK

WAIVER AGREEMENT

This Waiver Agreement relating to the depesit of moneys made as of the 1®h__ day of
Al 2012, between Pomona-Walnul-Rowland Joint Watsr Line Commission (PWIR JWLC)

Depositor) and Citizens Business Bank (Depository),

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Depositor has executed a Contract for Deposit of Moneys (the “Contract”) with
Citizens Business Bank,

WIIEREAS, the Contract requires Citizens Business Bank to maintain eligible sceurities having
a market value of at least 10% in excess of the actual deposit of moneys.

WHERHBAS, the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) insurcs against loss up to the
maximum insured amount for depositors of Citizens Business Bank.

NOW, THEREFORE, it is agrced between (he parties hereto as follows:

Depositor agrees to waive the provisions of section 5 of the Contract, including the requircment
that Deposilory collateralize Depositor’s deposits with eligible securities, and Depositor agrees
to waive the provisions of applicable Jaw and regulation requiring the collateralization of
Depositor’s deposits, but only to the extent that Depositor’s deposits are then insured by the
FDIC. Accotdingly, Depositor agrees that Depository must, at any particular time, collateralize
in accord with the Contract only the portien of Depositor’s Deposits thal are not then insured by

the FIIC,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Depositor has signed this Waiver Agreement and the Depository
has causad the Agreement {o be cxecuted by ils duly authorized officer. '

DEPOSITOR: DEPOSITORY:

Fuml}na-Wa.I.r_lut-EPv.r!‘and JHLG Citizens Business Bank

Signature
Kanneth Dack
Printed Mame Printed MName
Tressurer
Title Title

Apail 10, 2012 = £
Date Date







PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY
BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
WITH REPORT ON AUDIT
BY INDEFENDENT
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010




FUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY
TABLE OF CONTENTS

For the yoars ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

Page
Number
Independent Auditors’ Report 1-2
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 3-8
.Basié Financial Statements:
Statements of Net Asssts 9
Statements of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Net Assels 10
Statements of Cash Flows 11
Notes to Basic Financial Statements 12-16
Supplementary Information 18
Independent Auditors’ Report on Internal Control Over Financial
Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Bascd on an
Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with
19°-20

CGovernment Auditing Standards




WHITE NELSON DIEHL EVANS LLI

L Pii‘il_,l |*1.|J'"l-. BT T ENIE o b HI1=-1'!'|.I!'LF'

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT

Board of Commissionerd
Puente Basin Water Agency
Walnut, Californin

Wo have andited the accompanying statements of net asscts of the Puente Basin Water Agency (the
Apency) as of and for the years ended June 30, 2011 and June 30, 2010, and the related statements of
revenues, cxpenses.and changes in net assets and cash flows for the years then cnded, which
collectively comprise the Agency's basic financial statements as listed 1in the table of contents. These
hasic financial statements are the responsibility of the Ageney’s management, Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these basic financial stafements based on our audit.

We conducted onr audit in accordance with auditing standards genernlly accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to the financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Compiroller General of the United States. Thoso standards reguire that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance sbout whethor the financial statements are
free of material misstatement, An audit inoludes consideration of internal control over financial
reporting as a basis for designing audit proccdures that arc appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Agency’s internal control over
financinl reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion, An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the basic financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as
well as evalnating the overall financial statement presentation, We believe that our audits provide a

reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the basic financial statements referred to above present fhirly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the Puente Basin Water Agency as of June 30, 2011 and June 30, 2010 and the
results of its operations and its cash flows for the yoars then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

o

2875 Michelle Drve, Suite 300, Trvine, CA ?2(:[?6_ . '_l'r:l.' 7149781300 * Fa; T14.0978.7893

Ofices focated in Ornasge end San Diego Conviier




In accordance with Govemment Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
Febmary 16,2012 on our consideration of the Agency's internal control over financial reporting and
on our tests of ifs compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, gnd grant
agreements and other matters. Tho purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of
internal confrol over finmeial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not fo
provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.” That report is an
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Goyernment Auditing Standards and should be
considered in assessing the results of our audit.

The management’s discussion and analysis, as listed in the table of contents as required supplementary
information, is not a required part of the basic financial statements but is supplementary information
required by the accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, This
information is an essential part of financial feporting for placing the basic financial statements in an
appropriate operational, cconomic or historical context. Wo have applied certain limited procedures to
the management’s discussion and analysls in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
fhe United States of America, which consisted of iquirjes of management about the methods of
preparing the information and comparing “the information for consistency with management’s
regpomises to o inquiries, the basic fnancial stafements, and other knowledge we obtained during the
andit of the basic Grancial statements. We do not cxpress an opinion or provide any assurance on tho
management’s discussion and analysis because the limited procedures do not provido us with sufficicnt

aviderice to cxpress an opinion or provide any assurance.

Our sudits were conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the Ageney’s financial statements as a whole, The supplementary information is
presented for purposes of additional analysis and is mot a required part of the basic financial
atatenierits, The supplementary information has not been subjected to tlie auditing procedures applied
in the audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we express no opinion or provide any
assurance on i,

IS Tl Midts Boana) LL7
Trvine, California
February 16,2012




PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Jurie 30, 2011 and 2010

This section of the Agency’s annual financial report presents our analysis of the Agency's financial
performance during the fiscal years ending June 30, 2011 and June 30, 2010. Flease read it in
conjunction with the basic financial statements, which follow this scetion.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
» The Agency's net assets as of June 30, 2011 and 2010 were $2,418.

o During the two fiscal years the Agency had revenues totaling $60,798 and expenses totaling
$60,798.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This danual report consists of two patts: Management's Discussion and Analysis and the Basic
Financial Statements. The Management’s Disoussion and Analysis is intended to serve as an
infroduction to the Agency’s financial statements, The Basic Financial Statements are comprised of
two components: basio financial statements and notes that explain in more detail some of the
iniformation in the basic financial statements.

REQUIRED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Basic Finaicial Statements of the Agency report information about the Agency using accounting
methods similar to those used by private sector companics, The Statement of Net Assots inclndes all of
the Agency’s investments in resources (assets) and the obligations to creditors (liabilities). It also
provides information about the nature and amounts of investments for assessing the liquidity and
financial flexibility of the Agency. All of the current year’s revetmes and expenses are accounted for in
the Statement of Revenues, Bxpenscs, and Changes in Net Assets. This gtatement measures the
success of the Agency's operations over the past year and cen be used fo determine whether the
Agency has successfully recovered all its costs. The final required financial statement is the Statement
of Cash Flows. The primary purpose of this statement is o provide information about the Agency’s
cash receipts and cash payments during the reporting petiod, The statement reports cash receipts, cash
payments, and net changes in cash resulting fiom operations, investing, and financing achivities and
provides answers to such questions as where did cash come from, what was cash used for; and what
was the change in cash balance during the reporting period.

See independent anditors’ report.

—




PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINUED)

Fune 30, 2011 and 2010

FINANCIAL ANAL VSIS OF THE AGENCY

Management’s analysis of the Agency begins on page 9 of the Basio Financial Statements, One of the
most important questions asked about the Agency’s finances is, “Is the Agency as & whole better off
or worse off as a result of the year's activities?” The Statement of Net Assets, and the Statement of
Revemies, Bxpenses and Changes in Net Asgets report information about the Ageney's activitics ina
way that will hielp answer this question. These fwo statements report the net assets of the Agency and
clianges in them, The Agency’s net assets - the difference hetween assets and liabilities ~ are a way to

ineasure financial health or financial position.
NET ASSETS
To begin our analysis, a summary of the Ageney's Statements of Net Assets is presented in Tablo 1.

TABLE 1-A
Condensed Statements of Net Assels
Fiscal Vears 2011 and 2010
Fiscal Fiscal Dollar Total Percent
Vear2011 _Year2010 _ Change _ Change

Asgsets:

Current and other assets $ 11,078 § 7632 § 3,446 45.15%
Liabilities:

Current ligbilities 8,660 5214 3.446 6G6.09
et Assets:

Tnrestricted $ 2418 § 2418 $ . - 0.00
See independenit auditors’ report.




PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

(CONTINUED)
June 30, 2011 and 2010
NET ASSETS (CONTINUED)
TABLE 1-B
Condensed Statements of Net Assets
Fiscal Years 2010 and 2009
Fiscal Fiscal Dollar Total Percent
) _Year2010 _Year2009 . _ Change | _ Change
Aszets:
Currant and other assets b3 7,632 3 7.884 % (252) (3.20) %
Lishilities: - ,
Current liabilitics 5214 5.466 (252) (4.61)
Wet Assets:
Unrestricted 3 2418 § 2418 % L= 0.00

As can be seen from the fables above, the net assets of the Agency at June 30, 2011 and 2010 are
$2,418. The only asset of the Agency is cash in the Agency’s bank account.

‘While the Statement of Net Assels shows the change in financial position, ihe Statements of Revenues,
Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets provide answers as to the nafure and source of these changes.

Ses independent anditors' report.




PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINUED) -

Tune 30, 2011 and 2010

NET ASSETS (CONTINUED)

TABLRE 2-A
C'ondénsed Statements of Rovenues,
Bxpenses and Changes in Net Assets
For the Fiscal Years 2011 and 2010

Fiscal Fisedl .  Dollar  Total Percent
Year201]1 _  Year2010 _ Change Change
g 21312 § 39486 § (18,174)  (46.03)%

Cperaling Tevenuss
Operating cxpenses 21312 30486 . (18174)  (46.03)
Operating incomae - - - 0.00
Beginning Net Assets 2,418 2418 - 0.00
Buding Net Assets § o413 % 24188 - 0.00
TABLE 2-B
Condensed Statements of Revenucs,
Expenses and Changes in Net Asscts
Tor the Fizeal Years 2010 and 2009
Figeal Fiscal . Dollar Total Percent
_ Year2010  _ Year2009 _ Change __ Change
Operating revenues § 39486 $ 5466 $ 34,020 622.39%
Operating expenses 39486 _ 5,466 34,020 622.39
Operating income - - - 0.00
Beginning Net Assets 2.418 2418 - 0.00
Bnding Net Assets § o488 248§ - 0.00
Sece independent auditors™ report.




PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

(CONTINUED)
June 30, 2011 and 2010
BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS
TABLE 3-A
Budget vs. Actual
Fiscal Year 2011
Fiscal Year  Fiscal Year
2011 2011
__ Budget _ Actual _ Variance
Revenues:
Operaling Revenues:
Member assessments § 101,500 § 21,312 § (80.188)
Expémas: |
Qperating Expenses: )
Legal ’ 75,000 19,637 55,363
Bngineering 25,000 550 24,450
Administrative 1,500 L1258 _. 375
Tofal Expenses 101,500 21312 80.188
Openiting income - = & -5 -
TABLE 3-B
Budget v, Actual
Fiseal Yeaxr.2010
Fiscal Year Fiscal Year
-« 2010 2010
: __Budget __ Actual _ Vaiiagce
Revenues:
Operating Revenues: . :
Member asscssments $ 36590 % 30486 § 2,896
Expenses:
Operating Expenses:
Legal 30,000 34,352 (4,352)
Accounting 3,090 3,000 -
.Engineering 2,500 1,040 1,460
Administrative 1.000 1.004 )
‘Total Expenses 16,590 39.486 (2.896)
Operating income 8 « $ -8 -

See independsnt auditors’ report.

o7




PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINUED)

Tune 30, 2011 and 2010

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION
CAPITAL ASSETS

The Agency docs not own any capital asscts.

DEBT ADMINISTRATION

The Ageiicy has no long-term liabilitie.

CONTACTING THE AGENCY’S FINANCIAL OFFICER

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Agency’s finances and-fo
demonstraté the Agency's accountability for the money it receives. If you have questions about this
report or need additional financial information, contact Brian Teuber, Director of Finance at the
Walnut Valley Water District, 909-595-1268.

See independent auditors® report.




PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY
STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS

June 30, 2011 and 2010

"Busingss-type Activities-
Qperating Fund
2011 2010 .
 ASSETS: _
Cash nnd cash equivalents $ 2418 2,978
Accounts receivable 8,660 4,654
TOTAL ASSETS 11,078 7,632
LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable E,660 5,214
NET ASSETS:
Unrestricted 2,418 2,418
TOTAL NET ASSETS ' $ - 2,418 2418

See independent auditors' report and notes to basic financial statements.
o




PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
' CHANGES IN NET ASSETS . -

For the years cnded June 30, 2011 and 2010

Business-type Activities-
" Operating Fund
2011 2010
OPERATING REVENUES:
Member assessments §- 21312 § 39,486
- OPERATING EXPENSES:
Legal 19,637 34,352
Accounting ¥ 3,090
Engineeriog 550 1,040
Administrative 1,125 1,004
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 21,312 39,486
OPERATING INCOME - -
NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR 2,418 2,418
NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR § 2418 § 248

See independent suditors’ report and notes fo basic Anancial statements.
.10-




PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For thie yenars ended Tuno 30, 2011 and 2010

CASH FI.C_IWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Receipts from members
Payments fo vendors

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED)
' BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS -
BEGINNING OF YFAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME
TO NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY
OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Operating income
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to
net cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable
Irictease (decrcase) in accounts payable

Total adjustments

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED)
BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Business-type Activities-
Operating Fund

T 2011 © 2010
$ 17306 § - 40,073
(17,866) (39,738)
{560) 335
2,978 2,643
$ 2418 8§ 2,978
————— .
3 - 3 _H
(4,006) 587
3,446 (252)
(560) 335

b 5561}} $ 335

See independent auditors' report and notcs to hasic financtal statements,

-11-




PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Tane 30, 2011 and 2010

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

A. Descrption of Reporting Entity:

The Puente Bagin Water Agency {the Agency) was created April 1, 1971 by the execution of
Toint Powers Agreement between Rowland Water District and Walnut Valley Walter District.
The Apreement was made putsuant to Atticle 1, Chapter 5, Division 7, Title 1 of the
goveriiment codo of the State of California. The Agency was organized for the purpose of
protection and utilization of tho local, imported, and reclaimed water supply within the Puente
Basin, The Agency is govemed by an appoirisd Board of Commissioners consisting of four

members,

Aa required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, these
finpncial statements present the Puento Basin Water Agenoy and its component units, If any for
which the Agency is considered to be financially accountable. Based upon the application of
required criteria, there were 0o potential component units to be considered for inclusion in the
Agency's reporting entity.

. Description of Fund:

The accounts of the Agency are organized in a fund, which ia constdered a separate accounting
entity. The operations of the find are accounted for with a set of selfbalancing accomnts that
cowmprise its assets, linbilities, fund equity, revenues, and expenscs. The following fund type is

used:

Proprietary Fund Type

Enterprise Fund is used to account for operations for which a fee is charged fo extemnal users
for goods or services and the activity (3) is Enanced with debt that is solely secured by u pledge
of the net tevenues, (b) has third parly requirements that the cost of providing services,
ingluding capital costs, be recovered with fees and changes or () establishes fees and charges
based on a pricing policy designed to recover similar costs.

. Accounting and Reporting Policies:.

The Ageney has conformed to the pronouncements of the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (GASB), which are the primary antharitative statements of accounting principles
generally. accepted in the United States of America applicable to state and local governments.

See independent auditors® report,

-12=-

gy




PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2011 and 2010

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED):

D. Basis of Accounting/Measurement Focus:

Proprietary fund types are accounted for using the “economic resources” measurement focus
and accrnzl basis of accounting. This means that all assofs and liabilities (whether current or
concurrent) associated with the activity are included on the balance sheet. Their repoited fund
equity prescnts total net assets. The operating statement of the proprietary funds presents
increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in total net nssefs, Revemues are recogaized

when they are earned and expenses ire recognized when the Hiability i9incurred.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses froni nongperating items,
Opezating revenues generally result from providing services and producing and delivering
goods in connection with a proprietary fund’s- principal ongoing opetations. The ‘principal
operating revenues of the Agency are membei assessments, Operating expenses include the

costs of legal, accotmting, and engineering services. All revenues and expenscs not meeting this

definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the Agency’s policy

{o uge restricted resources first and the rirestricted resources as they ave needed.

E. Cash and Cash Equivalents:

For purposes of the statement of cash flows of the proprietary funds, all cash and investments
with an original maturity of 90 days or less are considered to be cash and cash equivalents.

F. Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statemetits in conformity with accounting principles generally
estimates and
actual rosults

accepled in tho United States of America requires management to make
pssumptions that cffect certain reported amount and disclosures. Accordingly,

conld differ from those estimates,

See independent auditors” report,
-13=




PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

Fune 30, 2011 and 2010

2, CASH AND INVESTMENTS:

Cash and cash equivalents at June 30, 2011 and 2010 are clagsified in the accompanying financial
statements ag follows: '
une 30, 20 June 30, 20

$.__ 2418 g 2918
Cash and cash equivalents at June 30, 2011 aud 2010 consisted of the following:

Statement of MNet Assets:
Cuagh and investments

Deposits with financial institutions
Fuvestments Authorized by the California Government Code

The table below identifics the investment types that are authorized for tho Agency by the California

Government Cade. The table also identifies certain provisions of the Califomia Govermnment Code
that address interest rate risl, credit risk, and con

T

centration of credit risk.

Maximum Maximum
Meximum Percentage Investment
Authorized Investraent Type Matyrity of Poitfolioc  _in One Jssuer

Local Agency Bonds _ 5 years None None
United States Treasury Obligations 5 years None Nong
United States Governmenit Sponsored

Agency Securities 5 yeurs None None
Banker"s Acceptances 180 days 40% 30%
Cominercial Paper 270 days 25% 10%
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 5 years 30% None
Repurchnse Agreements 1 yoar None None
Reverse Repurchase Agreements 92 days 20% of None

base valuo
Medium-Term Notes 5 years 30% None
Mutual Funds N/A 20% 10%
Money Market Mutual Funds N/A 20% 10%
Mortgage Pass-Through Securitics 5 years 20% None
County Pooled Investment Funds N/A None -None
Local Agency Investment Fund (LATF) N/A None None
N/A - Not Applicable
See independent auditors’ report,



PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY

NOTES TO BASIC, FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

TJune 30, 2011 and 2010

9. CASHAND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED):

Disclosures Relating to Intercst Rate Risk

Triterest rate risk is the risk that changes iy market interest rates will adversely affect the fair valuo
of an investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensifivity-of
its fair value to changes in market interest rates. One of the ways that the Agency manages its
exposure to intercst rate risk is by purchasing a combination of shorter term and longer term
investments and by timing cash flows from maturitics so that a portion of the portfolio-is maturing
or coming clogo to maturiiy evenly over time as necassary to provide tho cash flow and Hynidity
nceded for operations, Tho Agency’s deposits with financial institutions are available on demand.

Cnstodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial
institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover
collateral securities that are in the possession of an ouiside party. The custodial credit risk for
vestments is fhe risk thiat, in the event of the feilure of the counterparty (e.g., broker-dealer) to a
transaction, a government will not be able to rccover the value of ifs investment or collateral
securities that ave in the possession of another party. The California Government Code and the
Apency’s investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements that would limit the
exposure {o custodial credit risk for deposits or investments, other than the following provision for
deposits; The Californix Government Code requires that a financial instifution’ sccure deposits
made by state or local governmental units by pledging securities in an unidivided collateral pool
held by a depository regulated under state law (unless so waived by the governmental unif). The
market value of the pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal at least 110% of. the total
amount deposited by the public agencies, Califomia law glso dllows finencial institntions to sccure
the Agency’s deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having @ value of 150% of the

seoured public deposits. The Agency’s demand deposits were insured by the Federal ‘Deposit

Insurance Corporation at June 30, 2011 and June 30, 2010,

See independent auditors’ report.

-15=




PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3. NET ASSETS:

Changes in .net assets, during the fiscal ycars ended June 30, 2011 and June 30, 2010 were as

follows:

Net Asséts Tune 30, 2009
Net Income
Net Assets June 30, 2010
Net Income

Net Assels June 30, 2011

8ee independent auditors’ report.

(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2011 and 2010

Walnut Valley Rowland.
Water Watcr -
intei District Total
8 1,210 8 1,208 § 2,418
1,210 1,208 2,418
§_ 1210 § 1208 g 2418

-16-




SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

-17=



PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

June 30,2011 and 2010

PUENTE NARROWS AGREEMENT

On May 8, 1972, Puente Basin Water Agency and Upper San Gabricl Valley Municipal Watcr
executed the Puente Narrows Agreement (the Agreement), which cstablished the base water undetflow

from tlie Puente Basin to the Main San Gabriel Basin at 580 acre-feet por year. The Agreement
requires Puente Basin Water Agency to make up payments in the following year where accumulnated
subsurface outflow falls below the accumulated base underflow. The Agency will receive a credit for
an excess of underflow over the base underflow, which will be applied against future deficiencics of
underflow.

Puente Dasin Water Agéncy had crodits for cxcess of underflow of 10,231 pere-feet and
10,636 acre-fest at June 30, 2011 and 2010, respeetively, Tho administration of the Agreement is

currently responsible for well measurcent.
ADJUDICA] OF PUENTE BASIN WATER RIGHTS

The Puents Basin Watermaster allocates water rights among water producers in the Puente Basin,
Water rights of 306 acre-feet were allocated to Bboth Rowland Water District and Walnut Valley Watet
District. These amounts represent approximately 40 percent of the water rights available in the Puento
Basin. The judgment allows some over and under allocation adjustments degending on water flow in

the basin, limited carryover provisions, and credit for retum water.

See independent auditors’ report.
-18-

prm e ——



WHITE NELSON DIEHL EVANS LLP

Ll |"u| v Ao cnsimiihag 1= &4 { il s

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAT, REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Commissioners
Puente Basin Water Agency
Walnut, California

We have audited the financial statements of the Puentc Basin Water Agency (the Agency) as of and for
fhe years ended Juus 30, 2011 and June 30, 2010, and have issued out report thereon ' dated
Febraary 16,2012, We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally aceepted
in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in

Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States,

rm 1 Oyer Financial Reporting

o Agency is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective interal control

Management of th

over financial Teporting. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Agency’s infernal
control over financial reporting as & basis for designing our anditing procedures for the purpose of
opinion on

expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an
the cffectiveness of the Agency’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Agency’s internal control over financial reporting,

A deficiency in internal ‘control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management ar employees, in the normal coursa of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or
detect and coirect .misstatements on a fimely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or
combination of deficiencics, in internal control such that therois a reasonsble possibility that a material
misstatement of tho Ageney’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a

timely basis.

=19 -

9875 Michelle Drive, Suite 300, Trvine, CA 92606 » Tel: 714.978,1300 + Fax: 7149787593

Qffives focated in Orange and San Disgo Cosnfies




Intemal Control Over Financial Reporting (Continned) -

Our consideration of fhe internal control over financial reporting was for the Hmited purpose described
in the first parngraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control
over financial reporting thet might be deficicneies, significant deficicncies, or material weaknesses. We
did not identify any deficiencics in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be
material weaknesses, as defined above.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Agency’s financial stateinents are free of
material misstatements, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions’ of laws,
regulations, contracts and grant agrecments, and ofhet matters, noncompliance with which could have
a direct and material effcct on the determination of financial statement amounts, However, providing
an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we
do niot express such an opinion, The results of our fests diselosed fio instances of noncompliance or

other matters that are required to be reported under Government Audifing Standards.
This report is intended for the information and use of the Board of Commissioners, management oft tho

Agency, the Member Districts and the State Controller’s Olfice, Division of Accounting and Reporting
arid is not intended to be and should not beused by anyone other than these specified parties.

U Ze) Vebpn) Mkt Goama) L7

Irvine, California
February 16, 2012

- 20 -







Club Officers
2011-2012

President
Dave Wallach

President Flect
David Malkin

Vice President
Susan Jackiin

Secretary
Kathy Young

"Treasurer
Lezeldlm Osman

nmediate
Past President
Yiette Mack

Board of Directors
9010-2012
Jarnr Stemvart

Charfre ITuft
FRobert Barba

F

2011-2018
Mahmood Bashir
Manreen Smolad
John Hsu
Sonmifer Strinz

KIWANIS CLUB OF HACIENDA HEIGHTS FOUNDATION
A 501(c)3 non-profif charitable organization

March 20, 2012

Dear Sponsor,

The Kiwanis Club of Hacienda Heights Foundation is hosting “Ribfest 2012", our Twelith
Annugl Scholarship Dinner and Auction on Sunday, April 22, 2012. Ribfest 2012 provides
scholarships for middle and high school students In the Hacienda La Puente Unified School
Distrit, and supports our new and ongoing communily service projects. Our goal is to
ralse funds to support these endeavors, and we are asking for your support by
providing a live or eilent auction item, or providing a cash donation. All donations
are tax deductible, as we are a 501(c)3 non-profit charitable organization, and we will
he happy to provide a tax receipt, Donors will be listed In our event program to
assist in promoting your business. We expect an attendance of 320 people at this

year's event.

\fe also accept sponsorships at the Platinum ($500), Gold ($250), and Silver ($100) levels.
Platinum Level includes at table for 10, full-page ad in the program, table placard, and
hanner display (provided by you). Gold Level includes 4 tickets, half-page ad in our
program, table placard, and banner display. Silver Level includes 2 tickets, a business card
ad in our program, and banner display. Portion of sponsorships are tax deductible as

allowable by law.

Event program ads are $200 for full-page, $100 half-page, $50 quarter-page, and $25
husiness card.

Thank you in advance for your support of this important event. Working together, we can
help provide betier opportunities for these students and our community. If you are able fo
help us, please contact David Malkin at 626.833.3444. If your donation requires a
pick-up, or if you have any further questions, please feal free to call me.

Sincerely,

David Malkin
Kiwanis Club Hacienda Heights
Non-profit Tax ID # 27-3534570

Post Office Box 5825 — 1lacienda Heights, CA 91745






MNicole Palacios

Trom: Katie Dahl [KalieD@acwa.com)]
nt: Tuesday, March 27, 2012 9:26 AM
lo: Katie Dahl
Cc: Tiffany Giammona
Subject: Save the Datel ACWA Region 8 Program, June 1

SAVE THE DATE

ACWA Region 8 Presents
What Lies Beneath?
A Look at Groundwater in the Central Basin

ACWA Region 8 invites you to a one-day program to discuss groundwater management in the
Central Basin. This exciting program will highlight local groundwater storage projects, local
agency innovations and policy issues surrounding management practices.

Who: ACWA Members
What: Region 8 Program
When: Friday, June 1, 2012

9:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m.

Where: Water Replenishment District of So. California
4040 Paramount Blvd.
Lakewood, CA 90712
http://www.wrd.org/

Registration is available online April 30 — May 25 at
WWW.acwa.com

Pre-Registration Fee: $50
(Onsite Registration Fee: $60 - Space Permitting)

Registration deadline is May 25, 2012 or until space is full. Registration is available online only
until May 25 or until space is full. Onsite registrations will be accommodated if space is available,
sncellations must be received in writing by May 25 in order to receive a reimbursement.

Program agenda coming soon!

1






RESOLUTION NO. No. 4.2-2012
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OT TIIE, ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
APPROVING MEMBERSHIP IN THE ACWA JOINT POWERS INSURANCE AUTHORITY,
CONSENTING TO JOIN THE HEALTH BENEFITS PROGRAM OF THE ACWA JOINT
POWERS INSURANCE AUTHORITY, RATIFYING TIE ACTION OF THE ACWA HEALTH
BENEFITS AUTHORITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO TERMINATLE THE HEALTH
BENEFITS AUTHORITY JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT, AND AUTHORIZING AND
DIRECTING THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE ALL NECESSARY DOCUMENTS

WHEREAS, this Agency eniercd into a joint excreise of powers agreement (“HBA Agrcement”)
with the Association of California Water Agencies Health Benefits Authority (‘HBA”) in order to pool

its purchasing needs with other public agencies desiring to provide their employecs with comprehensive
and economical health and welfare bencfits; and

WHEREAS, this Agency cntered into a Health Benefils Memorandum of Understanding
(“MOU™) to enroll in specific health programs and ancillary programs (“Existing Employee Benefils
Coverage”) offered by ITBA and agreed Lo abide by: (1) the HBA Agreement; (2) all rules and
procedures cstablished by HBA in the administration of the Ageney’s Existing Employec Benelits
Coverage; and (3) all underwriting, eligibility, and contribution requircments in Appendix A to the

MOU: and

WIIEREAS, certain public agencies have entered inlo a joint cxercise of powers agreement
(“TPIA Agreement”) with (he Association of California Watcr Agencies Joint Powers Insurance
Authority (“JPIA”) in order to pool their purchasing needs with other public agencics desiring to obtain
comprehensive and economical public liability, workers’ compensation, unemployment, health, accident

and/or dental, or property coverage; and

WHEREAS, JPTA is both qualified and authorized by the laws of the State of California Lo
administer the Fxisting Employee Benefits Coverage to this Agency (hrough JPIA’s Employes Benelits

Program; and

WHEREAS, during a noticed special mecting held on February 6, 2012, the IIBA Board of
Directors unanimously voted to transfer all HBA operations and administrative functions to JPTA on or
about July 1, 2012, and to pursue a merger of the two public agencies after which the HBA Agreement

would be terminated; and

WIIEREAS, pursuant to Article 22 of the IIBA Agreement, the HBA Agreement may be
terminated by the HBA Board of Dircctors subject to ratification by the written consent of threc-fourths
ofthe TRA Member agencies within 90 days of the IIBA Bourd’s action, provided, however, that HBA
and the HBA Agreement shall continue to exist for the purpose of concluding all funclions necessary 1o

wind up [TBA’s affairs; and
1



WIIEREAS, during a noticed regular meeting held on March 28, 2012, the HBA Board of
Ditectors approved HBA Resolution 12-03-02: (1) electing to ferminate the [TBA Agreement pursuant o
Atticle 22 of the HBA Agrecment and, except as provided in clause 2 below, said termination shall
become effective upon ratification by the written consent of three-lourths of the ITBA member districts
and agencies; (2) recognizing that pursuant to Article 22 of the HBA Agrecment, HBA and the HBA
Agreement shall continue to exist for the purpose of winding up and dissolving the business alfairs of
HBA, and acknowledge that the HBA Board of Directors is vested with all powers of HBA for doing the
same; and (3) declaring that Resolution 12-03-02 shall lake effect on April 1, 2012, thereby beginning

the 90-day ratification period.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that (he Board of Directors of Rowland Water District
hereby:

1. Agree that the JPIA Agrecment and the ABA Memorandum of Understanding referred to in the
recitals above are incorporated in this resolution by refercnce.

2, Approve this Agency’s membership in the Association of California Water Agencies Joint
Powers [nsurance Authority,

3. Consent to join JPIA’s Fmployee Benelits Program and acknowledge, represent, and agree that
all terms and conditions of the HBA Memorandum of Understanding apply to the provision of
this Agency's Existing Employee Bencfits Coverage through JPIA.

4 Authorize and dircct this Ageney’s General Manager to cooperate fully with HBA and JPTA in
the exccution of any other documents and in the completion ol any additional actions that may be
neccssary or appropriate for the purpose of ensuring that this Agency’s Existing Employce
Benefits Coverage continues without lapse through JPIA,

5. Ratify the action o the ITRA Board of Directors to (erminate the IIBA Agreement, to be cffective
as provided in Article 22 of the HBA Agrecment,

6. Direct the Secrctary of the Board of this Agency to immediately send a certified copy of this
sesolution to: Association of California Water Agencies Health Benefits Authority, 4600

Northgate Blvd, Suite 100, Sacramento, Califormia, 95834,

ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Board of Direciors of the Rowland Water District held
April 10, 2012, by the following roll call vote:

Ayes:
Noes:
Abscnt:
Abstain:

Altest:

KEN DECK, Board Sceretary ANTHONY J. LIMA, Board President

2






You're invited to the Green Conference |age £ 01 3

ghrralo sl B
rna-n: e CoMMTED
. Kna (lgarisl Falls

GREEN |

EXPO & CONFERENCE

on  May Zﬂﬂ' tha ", A24] SEHLE A
| Chamber will be putting on lts 12015 7.
I fiest annval Green Dusiness

Corference, featuring Gppurtumty ta-.;Lea ‘Break Ou
businesses and organizations : g
that have a vested Interest in Qr CG HOSt 'a"!‘-.- ; En } rai -SESSIE?H |
promoting green practices. We '
will be bringing In speakers
and exhibitors that highlight
opportunities far businessesto
, “green their pecketbooks by
| greening their busingss.”
This inaugural event will | o ;
give the San Gabrial Valtey
businesses and consumers the
opportunity  to  educate |
themselves on the best |
practices they need to help gt
green the region's economy. e |
The Chamber Is currently PUIRAILE 2 A7 AR
speaking with businesses and i T e . tSﬂSSiﬂﬁS
organizatians about [\ 5+ Refri - Mﬂt&ﬂals
sponsorship opportunities, Gt S e AL IV R L N UL TR e A

To Registor ot for mose Informar on please sontact aclana Cownrd (109) 869:0701 or malanincPregions Khambersgv.com

e w11 LAk G M DA TR K a2 [nFle(... 4/4/2012






THREE VALLEYS MWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS

fion Line

Information: (8089) 621-5568 Date: March 21, 2012

The following is a summary of the Three Valleys Municipal Waler District
Reqgular Board Mesting of Wednesday, March 21, 2012,

Approved: Motion #12-03-4858 was approved by a unanimous
i

vote to authorize the recommended FY 2012-1.3 Annual Purchase
CARLOS @OYTIA

DIVISIDN | Orders listing. This list is comprised of vendors that provide
DAVID D, DE JESUS 3 . .

DIVISION 1! general services to the District that exceed $50,000. A copy of the
URial BEwEaDH listing is available upon request. '

BOB G. KUHN
DIVISION |V

JOSEPH T, RUZICKA

DiVIsION ¥ Future meeting dates:

JOHN MENDGZA
DIVISIOHN Vi

DAN HORAN
DIVISION Wil

April 4, 2012 — Regular Board NMeeting (workshop format)
April 18, 2012 — Regular Board Meeting

This summary may not includs all agenda ifems and
should not be constrund as minutes of the maating.

| TVYMWD is a water resources managoment agency that covers approximately
133 square miles and is governad by an elected Board of soven officials. The
present population is about 550,000, Since its formation, the Three Vallays
Municipal Water District has installed some 37,000 feet of pipellne and delivered
more than 175 billlon gallons of water,







Associalion

of California ACWA ASSOCIATION DF CALIFCHRRA WATER AGENCILS

Health Benefits JOINT POWERS

| Authority S NSURANCE AUTHORITY

March 8, 2012

Mr. Ken Deck
Rowland WD
PO Box 8460
Rowland Heights, CA 91748

RE: Transition of ACWA HBA into ACWA/JPIA

Dear Mr. Ken Deck,

We are pleased to announce a development that could result in cost savings for ACWA
members enrolled in insurance programs offered by the ACWA Health Benefits
Authority (HBA) and the ACWA/loint Powers Insurance Authority (ACWA/IPIA).

The governing body of HBA has voted to initiate proceedings to transition its operations
and programs into ACWA/IPIA. The move would allow the two organizations to cambine
resources, reduce overall costs and improve operations. Potential cost savings would be
passed on to ACWA member agencies that participate in programs offered by HBA and
ACWA/IPIA.

In order to proceed with the transition, HBA must undertake a formal process to
dissolve itself and combine its operations with ACWA/IPIA. Under HBA's existing bylaws,
the organization may be dissolved by its Board of Directors with written consent of 75%
of HBA members. This consent threshold must be met by July 1 to proceed.

In the coming weeks, HBA will distribute a package of materials to general managers
and board presidents at HBA member agencies with background and specific actions
needed to formally approve the transition.

We are excited to pursue this opportunity and will keep all ACWA members apprised as
the process moves forward. Inthe meantime, please do not hesitate to contact staff at
HBA or ACWA/IPIA if you have any questions. Contacts are provided on the attached

page.

LHV— Yl ety G2

Timothy Quinn Rick Gilmore Walter “Andy” Sells
Executive Director Board President Chief Executive Officer
ACWA ACWA HBA ACWA/IPIA

Attachment: Contacis / additional information

Aszoclalion of Callfornla Water Agencies Health Behafits Authority Jolnt Poviers Insurance Authority
140 K Strest 4600 Northgate Blvd, Stel0D 2100 Frofesslonal Orlve
Satralnento, CA 95314 Sacramanto, CA 95834 finseyills CA D35661

9164414545 16771145 9167855142



Contacts / Additional Information
Regarding HBA Transition

HBA
ACWA HBA is a public agency formed in 1994 to provide health insurance coverage to
ACWA members. It was restructured in 2010 to be governed by a board representing
agencies that directly participate in HBA programs. Currently, 282 ACWA member
agencies are enrolled in HBA programs.
Contact: Cynthia Harding, Operations Manager, 916-779-1145
cynthigh@acwa.com

ACWA/IPIA

ACWA/IPIA is a joint powers authority formed by ACWA in 1979 to provide cost-

effective liahility insurance for public water agencies that belong to ACWA. Offerings

were later expanded to include property insurance and workers' compensation. There

are currently 292 ACWA members agencies enrolled in ACWA/IPIA programs.
Contact: Nancy Stangel, Director of Administration, 916-786-5742
nstangel@acwajpia.com -

ACWA
ACWA is a statewide non-profit association formed in 1910 whose 440 public water
agency members are responsible for 90% of the water deliveries in California. ACWA
originally launched ACWA/IPIA and ACWA HBA to provide vital services to ACWA
members at reduced cost. ACWA membership is a requirement for participation in both
ACWA/IPIA and ACWA HBA.

Contact: Jan lennings, Director of Administration, 916-441-4545

[anj@acwa.com




	Agenda April 10, 2012
	Tab 1.1 - Minutes-March 13, 2012 Regular Meeting
	Tab 1.2 - Minutes March 16, 2012 Special Meeting
	Tab 1.3 - Minutes March 27, 2012 Special Meeting
	Tab 1.4 - Demands on General Fund Account for March 2012
	Tab 1.5 - Investment Report for March 2012
	Tab 1.6 - Calendar of Events for April and May 2012
	Tab 2.1 - Directors' Meeting Reimbursements for March 2012
	Tab 2.2 - Public Hearing - Notice of Intent to Adopt Mitigated Negative Declaration
	Tab 2.3 - Resolution No. 4-2012 Adopting Final Mitigated Negative Declaration
	Tab 2.4 - Resolution No. 4.1-2012 Designating Citizens Bank as Depository for Funds of RWD and PWR
	Tab 2.5 - Puente Basin Water Agency Basic financial Statements June 30, 2011 and 2010
	Tab 2.6 - Kiwanis Club Annual Scholarship Dinner 
	Tab 2.7 - ACWA Region 8 Program June 1, 2012-"What Lies Beneath?"
	Tab 2.8 - Resolution No. 4.2-2012 Approving Membership in ACWA/JPIA and Consenting to Join HBA Program of ACWA/JPIA
	Tab 2.9 - Sponsorship of Regional Chamber of Commerce Green Conference
	Tab 5.1 - Three Valleys MWD Minutes of Regular Board Meeting March 21, 2012
	Tab 5.3 - Transition of ACWA HBA into ACWA/JPIA Correspondence

